
 
 

                                                                                                           

  

 
IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

   
 1. Please file a speaker’s slip with the Executive Director, and upon 

  recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
  speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 
 

  2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of 
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact   

   (510) 747-4325 (TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. 
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda 
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 
   
 

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

DATE & TIME Wednesday, February 19, 2020 – 

 

  Closed Session – 6:15 p.m. 

 

  Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m.  

   

  Closed Session Continued – 7:01 p.m. (Additional Time If Needed) 

   

  AAHC Meeting – 7:02 p.m. (MEETING TO FOLLOW DIRECTLY 

AFTER REGULAR MEETING OR CLOSED SESSION) 
      

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA 
   
Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda 
meeting.  Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of 
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 
 
Public Participation 
 
Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by 
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of five minutes per agenda item when the 
subject is before the Board.  Please file a speaker’s slip with the Housing Authority 
Executive Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 
 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      February 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 

                                                                                                           

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  
 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
3.  Closed Session – 6:15 p.m. – Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 
 
3-A.  Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8, Conference with 

Real Property Negotiators.  Property:  Assessor’s Parcel Number 74-1366-9; 
Authority Negotiators:  Vanessa Cooper and Kathleen Mertz; Negotiating Parties:  
Pulte Group; Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Payment. 

 
4.  Adjournment of Closed Session 
 
5.  RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 p.m. 
 
6.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
7.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 
8.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or 
accepted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or 
explanation is received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the 
public. 

 
8-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held January 15, 2020 – 

Page 1 
8-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations, H.R., and I.T., Approve a 

Contract Extension of Nine Months for the Office Supplies Contract, and Approve 

the Ongoing Use of Yardi and Laserfiche Subject to Available Budget – Page 8 
8-C.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department –  

  Page 12 

8-D.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Rent Program – Page 16 

8-E.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations – Page 18 
8-F.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development – 

Page 25 

8-G.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village – Page 47 

8-H.  Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing – Page 49 
8-I. Approve Purchase of Defaulted or Resale BMR Homeownership Units, Authorize 

Executive Director, or designee, to Negotiate Price and Terms up to the Affordable 
Sales Price Plus Related Legal Costs and Fees, and Approve Assignment of the 

Purchase Rights to Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation – Page 52 

8-J. Accept the Finance and Budget Variance Report for December 31, 2019 – Page 54 
8-K. Accept the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending December 31, 2019 – 

Page 71 

8-L.  Accept an update on the City Council Referral from October 15, 2019 – Page 76 



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      February 19, 2020                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

 

                                                                                                           

 
9.  AGENDA 
 

9-A. Provide Feedback on the Real Estate Development Business Plan – Page 78 
 
9-B. Adopt Authorizing Resolution for the Real Property Transfer of Independence Plaza 

to Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation and Authorize Executive Director, or 

Designee, to Negotiate and Execute Related Documents – Page 94 
 
9-C. Approve Resolution to Allow for the Use of Employment Development  

 Department Services – Page 102 
 
10.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
11.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
12.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION – IF NEEDED 
 
13.  Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 
 
14.  ADJOURNMENT 

* * * 
 

Note 
 

•    If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing 
Authority of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners, please contact (510) 747-
4325  (TTY/TRS: 711) or vmondo@alamedahsg.org. Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of 
Commissioners to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

• Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at 
the Office of the Housing Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business 
hours.  
 

• Know Your RIGHTS Under The Ralph M. Brown Act: Government’s duty is to serve 
the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public.  The Board of 
Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. Deliberations are 
conducted before the people and are open for the people’s review.  In order to assist 
the Housing Authority’s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, 
environmental illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, 
attendees at public meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to 
various chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate 
these individuals. 

mailto:vmondo@alamedahsg.org


 
 

                                                                                                           

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 

HELD WEDNESDAY JANUARY 15, 2020 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners Meeting began at 7:01 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
1.  ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners  

 
Present:   Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, Commissioner Kay, 

and Commissioner Rickard (who arrived after the Roll Call was taken) 
 
Absent:  Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 

 
2.  Public Comment (Non-Agenda) 
 

A member of the public asked why the two AHA tenant representative Commissioners 
were not identified on the AHA website. Commissioner Chair Kurrasch explained this is 
intentional because the two members are viewed as simply members of the Board, rather 
than members with a different Commissioner status. Chair Kurrasch stated that one of the 
tenant Commissioners is a senior and that one of the tenant Commissioners is present at 
today’s meeting. 

 
3.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted by 
one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received 
from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

 

  Items accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk. 

 
  Commission Chair Kurrasch raised a question with item 3-C “Accept the Monthly Overview 

Report for the Housing Programs Department” asking about the fluctuation of HQS pass 
rates and Ms. Vanessa Cooper, Executive Director, explained that staff has seen a 
change in HQS pass rates both in the private market and AHA units, and have put a 
system in place to obtain better inspections.   

 
  Commission Vice Chair Tamaoki clarified what he meant during the discussion on item 3-

A “Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held November 20, 2019” 

Page 1

Page 1 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

and asked that the wording for item 9-B on page 4 be changed from “Vice Chair Tamaoki 
and Commissioner Weinberg expressed that they are inclined to self-develop the 
property…” to “Vice Chair Tamaoki and Commissioner Weinberg discussed whether AHA 
should develop the property…” 

 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki directed attention to page 14, and praised the Family Self Sufficiency 

program. 
 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki commented on page 18 of the Alameda Rent Program update and 

commented on the high level of service the programs staff is able to provide, even through 
all of the changes to the program, and it was agreed that further discussion of the 
Alameda Rent Program extension would come before the Board next month.  

 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki commented on the first sentence of the last paragraph of page 23, 

and spoke about how he had identified AHA’s pension and finances as an important topic 
for his time on the Board, and now he sees a goal of addressing the issues of the aging 
senior population, especially once independent living is no longer a possibility. 

 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki commented on the Rosefield update on page 32. Ms. Kathleen Mertz, 

Director of Housing and Community Development, announced that AHA was awarded the 
tax credit funding today and will be on the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee 
(CDLAC) agenda for next month for bond financing. 

 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki commented on the bad debt discussed on page 85, and asked for 

further explanation around Eagle Village and the referenced $17,000. Ms. Cooper 
explained that specific households cannot be discussed, but commented on the criteria 
and reasons that would lead to a termination. 

 
  Vice Chair Tamaoki commented on page 92 regarding retroactive contract extensions. 

Ms. Cooper explained that one of the reasons for the overage was that various 
departments were working and charging expenses to the same contract. Staff is in the 
process of putting a new process in to address this issue. 

 
  Commissioner Rickard asked about Island City Development demolition costs associated 

with North Housing and Ms. Mertz explained that staff conducted a pre-demolition walk 
with four potential bidders, but only one bid was received. Ms. Mertz explained the history 
of the previous cost estimation as compared to the bid that was received and that a third 
party was hired to perform a cost analysis to validate the cost. Commissioner Rickard 
confirmed that the work is being performed under ICD, and Ms. Cooper explained that ICD 
is only approving the project management costs, and then the project will go out to bid per 
the CDBG regulations. 

 
  Commissioner Rickard asked if the scheduled meeting with Alameda Renters’ Coalition 

(ARC) took place on Monday and Ms. Cooper confirmed it occurred.  Vice Chair Tamaoki, 
who attended the meeting, gave a brief overview explaining that he thought that the 
meeting would be about aging tenants unable to live independently, but after reading an 
agenda produced by ARC, it appeared the issues raised by the advocate group was more 
about the oversight of AHA, for example one of the requests was having an audit 

Page 2

Page 2 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

conducted on the procedures AHA uses to track tenant complaints and Reasonable 
Accommodation Requests. The advocates raised issues of customer service and 
Reasonable Accommodations not being handled in a timely manner according to the 
tenant. Ms. Cooper commented that there will be a follow-up meeting in late February.  
Ms. Cooper confirmed that staff will continue to update the Board monthly and discussed 
the need to work with the City to establish on a senior task force and to working with code 
enforcement where necessary.  

 
  Commissioner Kay recused herself from voting on Item 3-A: “Approve Minutes of the 

Board of Commissioners Meeting held November 20, 2019” since she did not attend the 
meeting. 

 
  Commissioner Rickard moved to accept the motion with one change to item 3-A and Vice 

Chair Tamaoki seconded the motion. All were in favor with one abstention on Item 3-A: 
   

Yes: 4 Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, and 
Commissioner Rickard 

Abstained: 1 Commissioner Kay 
 

Absent: 2 Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 
 
*3-A.  Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Meeting held November 20, 2019 
*3-B.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations/H.R./I.T. 
*3-C. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department 
*3-D. Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Alameda Rent Program 
*3-E.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations 
*3-F.  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community Development 
*3-G. Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village 
*3-H. Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing 
*3-I.  Approve an Internship Program to Provide Research and Analysis Support for Housing 

Authority Projects and Programs and Offer Professional Development Opportunities to 
Undergraduate and Graduate Students 

*3-J.  Accept the Annual Police Activity Report for FY 2019 
*3-K.  Accept the Budget Variance report for November 30, 2019 
*3-L.  Accept the Annual Review of the Investment Policy and Approve Minor Changes 
*3-M. Approve Write-off of Uncollectible Accounts Receivable from Former Tenants 
*3-N. Authorize the Executive Director to Negotiate an Increase to the Contract between the 

Alameda Housing Authority and the Law Office of Bill Ford in the Amount of a Total Not to 
Exceed $250,000 

*3-O. Authorize the Executive Director to Negotiate and Approve a Retroactive Contract 
Extension of Six (6) Months for the Contract between the Alameda Housing Authority to 
March 31, 2020 and Tree Sculpture in the Amount of a Total Not to Exceed $745,000 

*3-P.  Approve an Increase to the Consultant Services Agreement with Howroyd-Wright 
Employment Agency, Inc. 

*3-Q. Accept an Update on the Alameda City Council Referral from October 15, 2019 and 
Approve the Establishment of a Short Term Ad Hoc Board/Staff Committee to Review 
Termination and Eviction Procedures 

Page 3

Page 3 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

*3-R. Accept an Update on a Letter Received from HUD Regarding Administrative Fees for the 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

 
4.  AGENDA 
 
4-A. Approve an Amendment to the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (AHA) Section 8 

Administrative Plan, Chapter 11, Requirements for Families to Report Increases in Family 
Income Between Annual Reexaminations to Change the Amount at Which a Full Interim 
Will Occur from $5,000 to $10,000 

 
 Ms. Cooper explained that this is a small, optional change to the Administrative Plan and 

explained the change and the tenant and AHA impact of this change. 
 
 Commissioner Kay expressed concern with some of the Administrative Plan’s language 

and Ms. Cooper explained that this wording comes from HUD. A dialogue ensued, 
regarding the language of the Administrative Plan. 

 
 Vice Chair Tamaoki asked why some Housing Authorities choose not to do interim 

recertification and what happens if tenant income drops.  A discussion ensued.  
 

Commissioner Rickard expressed support of this recommendation and asked how often 
recertifications are performed and Ms. Cooper explained recertifications are done every 
year.  

 
Commissioner Grob moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Rickard seconded 
the motion. The motion passed unanimously: 

 
Yes: 5 Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Kay, and Commissioner Rickard 

Absent: 2 Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 
 
 
4-B. Adopt the Resolution to Adopt Revisions to the Vacation Leave, On-Call and Emergency 

Call Compensation, and Breastfeeding-Friendly Workplace Policies of the Housing 
Authority’s Employee Policies and Procedures Handbook 

 
Ms. Janet Basta, Director of HR and Operations, explained that staff is before the Board 
with minor changes to the Employee Policies and Procedures Handbook. Staff will come 
back with additional revisions in the future. Ms. Basta explained the various changes.  
 
Commissioner Kay asked about overtime pay for the on-call employees. Ms. Basta 
responded.  

 
Commissioner Kay moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Grob seconded the 
motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the resolution: 

 

Page 4

Page 4 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

Yes: 5 Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 
Commissioner Kay, and Commissioner Rickard 

Absent: 2 Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 
 
 
4-C.  Adopt the Resolution to Adopt a Corrected Pay Schedule 
 
 Ms. Basta explained that one cell was missed when revising the last Pay Schedule, so it 

has been updated and is now back before the Board for approval. Ms. Basta clarified that 
there is no financial impact with this change. 

 
Commissioner Grob moved to accept the motion and Vice Chair Tamaoki seconded the 
motion. A roll call vote was taken and all were in favor of adopting the resolution: 

 
Yes: 5 Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Kay, and Commissioner Rickard 

Absent: 2 Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 
 
 
4-D. Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and enter into a Third Party Property 

Management Services Contract Between the Housing Authority and John Stewart 
Company for up to $280,000 per year for a total Not To Exceed Amount of $1,400,000 for 
Three Years, Plus Up to Two One-Year Renewals 

 
Ms. Alvarez commented that as previously discussed, an RFP was posted for Third Party 
Property Management Services. Ms. Alvarez explained the process and the cost study 
which was performed to determine if the one firm that responded submitted a reasonable 
proposal. Ms. Cooper commented that staff would meet with the vendor further to discuss 
the contract. 
 
Vice Chair Tamaoki asked if the $1.4 Million was for the first 3 years and Ms. Alvarez 
explained that this amount is for 5 years. Vice Chair Tamaoki asked if since this contract is 
for a percentage of rent, if AHA’s rents increase, will there be enough of a cushion to 
cover the increase and Ms. Alvarez confirmed that they would and explained that the fees 
for Rosefield Village will be decreasing because additional units within the complex will be 
vacant. 
Vice Chair Tamaoki moved to accept the motion and Commissioner Grob seconded the 
motion.  

 
Commissioner Rickard commented that the contract should be clear that the $1.4 Million 
is for 5 years and Ms. Cooper commented that staff could add a “not to exceed amount of 
$1.4 Million over 5 years” and then put in brackets “three years, plus two onetime 
extensions.” 
 
Chair Kurrasch called for a vote, all were in favor and the motion passed unanimously: 

Page 5

Page 5 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

 
Yes: 5 Chair Kurrasch, Vice Chair Tamaoki, Commissioner Grob, 

Commissioner Kay, and Commissioner Rickard 

Absent: 2 Commissioner Hadid and Commissioner Weinberg 
 
 
4-E. Provide Direction to Staff for Transfer of Properties with a Fannie Mae Loan to Alameda 

Affordable Housing Corporation 
 
 Ms. Kathleen Mertz, Director of Housing and Community Development, commented that 

four properties have already transferred from AHA to Alameda Affordable Housing 
Corporation (AAHC) and the Board approved the transfer of the remaining AHA portfolio. 
Ms. Mertz explained that four of AHA’s properties have a Fannie Mae Loan. Since 
Independence Plaza has a closed, sold loan, Fannie Mae is unwilling to change the terms 
of the security that collateralizes the loan and will not approve the ground lease structure. 
Ms. Mertz then explained the four options before the Board and potential risks. 

 
 Vice Chair Tamaoki commented that among the four options, Option #2 or Option #3 do 

not make sense and explained the thought process behind why they are not the best 
options. Vice Chair Tamaoki then explained why Option #4 seems unnecessarily 
complicated, and why Option #1 seems to be a comfortable way to move forward. 

 
 Commissioner Grob agreed that Option #1 seems like a logical choice, and asked what 

risks or concerns are associated with selecting Option #1. Ms. Mertz explained that the 
entity AAHC was only created to hold the title of the properties to address the HAP 
contracts and the governing Board of AAHC is the Housing Authority Board so control is 
completely in the hands of the Board. Ms. Mertz continued that as an AHA staff member, 
there does not appear to be risk in this option. Ms. Jennifer Bell, Attorney at Goldfarb & 
Lipman LLC, confirmed and commented that Independence Plaza only has six more 
years, after which AHA could revert to a ground lease structure. Ms. Cooper also 
commented on Option #1 and explained the reasoning behind the transfer of the AHA 
portfolio to AAHC. 

 
 Ms. Mertz added that there are four Fannie Mae loans, so Esperanza Plaza, Parrot 

Village, and Eagle Village will have the same issue now faced with the Independence 
Plaza transfer and explained that staff will come back with the other properties once AHA 
is ready to make the transfer.  

 
 Vice Chair Tamaoki asked for information on the Section 8 contract which is coming to 

Independence Plaza and Ms. Mertz explained the voucher award, the RFP which was 
issued, and the process.  

  
A vote was not taken as this was not an actionable item, but clear direction was given to 
staff to pursue Option #1 and it was asked that additional information be provided in the 
February Board packet. 

 

Page 6

Page 6 of 104



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners                                      January 15, 2020 

 

                                                                                                           

5.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non-Agenda (Public Comment) 
 
  None. 
 
6.  COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, (Communications from the Commissioners) 
 
  Happy New Year! 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no additional Closed Session or further business, Chair Kurrasch adjourned 
the meeting at 8:05 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
  _____________________     _____________________ 
  Vanessa M. Cooper      Arthur Kurrasch, Chair 
  Executive Director/Secretary    Board of Commissioners 
 

 
 

Page 7

Page 7 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

 

From: Janet Basta, Director of Human Resources and Operations 

 

Date: February 19, 2020 

 

Re:  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Operations, H.R., and I.T., Approve a 

Contract Extension of Nine Months for the Office Supplies Contract, and Approve 

the Ongoing Use of Yardi and Laserfiche Subject to Available Budget 
 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

This memo provides a high level overview of agency activities in the prior month for 

agency Operations, Human Resources, and IT.  

 

Human Resources and Operations 

 

A summary of unfilled positions that are on the Schedule of Authorized positions is 

presented below. Positions are listed by department, and information about current and 

recent recruitments is included, including any positions on the current Schedule of 

Authorized Positions that Management is electing not to fill or that have been outsourced. 

Recruiting efforts continued over the last month, though were slowed somewhat due to 

holidays, and staff and candidate availability. 

 

Department Position 

Number of 

Vacant 

Positions 

Recruitment 

Status 

Other 

Updates 

Administration Management 

Analyst 

1 FTE One position open 

due to turnover, 

post in early 2020 

 

 Communications 
Manager 

1 FTE Position posted, 
interviews to start 
in February 

 

 Risk Manager 1 FTE Contracting with 
outside firm to 
conduct 
recruitment 

 

Page 8

Page 8 of 104



Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners   Page 2 of 4 
 

 

                                                                                                           

     

Finance  0 FTE  Department is 

fully staffed 

     

Housing 

Programs  

Housing 

Specialist II 

2 FTE In interview 

process; one open 

due to an internal 

promotion, one 

new position 

approved by 

Board 

One position 

that was open 

due to 

turnover has 

been filled 

     

Property 

Operations 

Facilities 

Supervisor 

1 FTE In late stages of 

interview process 

 

 Assistant 

Resident 

Managers: IP 

and China 

Clipper 

.25 FTE Initial postings not 

successful; will 

repost more 

broadly in 2020 

 

     

Housing and 

Community 

Development 

 0 FTE  Department is 

fully staffed 

     

Rent 

Stabilization 

Program 

Rent Program 

Specialist 

1 FTE Offer made but 

declined; continue 

recruitment 

 

 

Summary:  Total FTE’s approved for FY 2020:  58.50 

  Number of vacancies:     7.25     

  Number of active recruitments:    6.00 

 

In addition to posting for regular vacant positions, a posting for one or more Hearing 

Officers was placed on the AHA website.  Interviews will be conducted as applications 

are received with a goal of increasing the number of individuals that can serve as Hearing 

Officers in addition to AHA staff. 

Several staff attended the NAHRO 2020 NorCal/Nevada Chapter Conference in late 

January.  AHA received a SEMAP High Performer award from HUD representatives at 

the conference, which was accepted by staff from the Housing Programs Department. 

Two management staff also attended the Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Annual Public Sector 

Page 9

Page 9 of 104



Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners   Page 3 of 4 
 

 

                                                                                                           

Employment Law Conference. Additionally, multiple staff attended Reasonable 

Accommodation and Section 504 webinars offered on site. 

Significant work on procurement and contracts will be conducted in the upcoming months, 

as a number of contracts are reaching their expiration dates in 2020. This month’s memo 

includes a request to authorize an extension of the Blaisdell’s contract for office supplies 

for nine months, through March 2020. The contract (and subsequent extensions) was for 

a total of 5 years and a total not to exceed amount of $420,000. Total expenditures are 

well under the contract amount, and were just under $200,000 at the end of January so 

no change to the contract amount is needed. Annual expenses were approved by the 

Board each year as part of the budget process. The contract expired on June 30, 2019, 

however, and staff was not able to conduct an RFP process at that time to execute a new 

contract. An RFP for Office Supplies is currently posted, and staff expect to be able to 

award a new contract beginning in April 2020. AHA is requesting a nine (9) month 

extension retroactive to July 1, 2019 and terminating on March 31, 2020.  

Information Technology/Administration  

 

On January 3, 2020, a letter was received that a new Portfolio Management Specialist, 

Program Assistant, and Financial Analyst were assigned to the AHA in the San Francisco 

HUD Field Office.  On February 12, 2020, Gerard Windt, Director of the Office of Public 

Housing for the San Francisco Field Office along with the new  Portfolio Management 

Specialist and Financial Analyst were able to attend a meeting with management staff 

and the Board Chair from the AHA.  The meeting at Littlejohn Commons covered a wide 

range of topics including the program and financial performance of the Agency.  It was an 

opportunity for Field Office Staff and AHA Staff to meet while comparing data and ideas. 

 

In 2017, a memo was brought to the Board of Commissioners explaining the reasoning 

to stay with Yardi and Laserfiche as software solutions.  This reasoning has not changed 

and both companies are under service contracts on the software systems.  The cost of 

migrating to a new software system and the staff time lost to training and learning a new 

system remove any small savings between software solutions.  Both solutions have been 

included in the annual budget for the agency.  This memo includes an ongoing approval 

to continue to budget for Yardi and Laserfiche subject to funding availability.    

 

The IT service tickets for the month of December 2019 have been routine in nature.  

The average response time for tickets this month was about 9.22 hours.  Two tickets 

were not marked as responded correctly, so if the 190 and 130 hours are removed from 

the overall response hours, the average becomes 0.58 hours.  Techordia did respond 

timely to these two requests. 

 

Page 10

Page 10 of 104



Page 11

Page 11 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 

From: Lynette Jordan, Director of Housing Programs 
 

Date: February 19, 2020 
 

RE:  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for the Housing Programs Department  

 
BACKGROUND 
 

This memo provides a high-level overview of Housing Programs Department (HPD) 
activities for the prior month.    
 
AHA Monthly Funding Update 
 

Each month AHA continues to project future HAP expenses by utilizing the two-year tool.   
A review of the two-year tool in December projected that AHA will have $957,000 in HAP 
reserves with a utilization rate of 98.4% of funding.  Under indicator 1 of SEMAP which is 
worth up to 20 points, AHA must have utilized at least 98% of its HAP funds to receive full 
points for SEMAP, but this amount of lease-up currently is just slightly above that 
threshold, and must still be confirmed with HUD’s calculations.  
 
AHA has a HUD Site Visit scheduled for February 12, 2020 to meet with our new HUD 
representatives to discuss AHA current and future Financial Assessment.  
 
Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) High Performer Award 
 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has instituted the Section 
8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) to measure housing authorities’ 
performance in key program areas, (e.g., managing the waiting list, conducting housing 
quality inspections, calculating income, and maintaining lease-up rates)  
 
HUD measures all housing authorities according to the following system: 
 

90 % or higher High Performer 

61 % to 89 % Standard Performer 

60 % or lower Troubled Performer 

 
 
 
 

Page 12

Page 12 of 104



Honorable Chair and                                  February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners   Page 2 of 3 
 

                                                                                                           
 

For the past three years, AHA has achieved High Performer status by achieving an average 
score of 96%. 
 
 

2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 

96  % High Performer 93 % High Performer 100 % High Performer 

 
AHA staff received their High Performer award for 2019 at the recent NAHRO conference 
in Napa, California on January 28, 2020. SEMAP audits are performed on a quarterly 
basis and any errors found are used as training guides to ensure staff is processing their 
work in accordance with SEMAP reviews and HUD regulations. With this consistent 
training and feedback, AHA staff is very hopeful our High Performer status will continue  
 
Online Recertification  
  
The Online Recertification portal launched on September 1, 2019 to all program 
participants with recertification’s effective January 1, 2020, (prior rollout of online 
recertification was a pilot for certain properties to test the online portal). In the month of 
January staff completed 121 on-line recertifications out of a total 128 for the month. The 
exceptions are if a Reasonable Accommodation was approved. This online system allows 
AHA participants to complete their annual recertifications online via cell phones, tablets, 
laptops, or home computers. Participants are also able to upload proof of income, assets, 
or other recertification documents directly into the portal.  In order to support our 
participants with the new process. In December and January training sessions were held 
at Independence Plaza.  
 
AHA continues to offer monthly training sessions for participants seeking assistance with 
the new system and individual assistance is available upon request in the office. 
 
Upcoming Scheduled Training Sessions:  
Each training day has two classes: 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m. or 2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
The next three classes will be held at Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda 
on the following dates: 

 

• February 13, 2020  

• March 17, 2020  

• April 8, 2020  

 
Project Based Voucher (PBV) Owners Workshop 
 
A PBV owner workshop was held January 22, 2020 at 703 Atlantic Ave. 
Representative’sfrom 4 of our 5 PBV partners attended.  The PBV owner workshop is an 
opportunity to review the PBV program rules, and regulations. It is also an opportunity to 
meet new program staff and to answer questions regarding the current year changes in 
HUD regulations, and learn the status of new projects coming on line in the near future.  

Page 13

Page 13 of 104



Page 14

Page 14 of 104



It
e
m

J
a
n

u
a
ry

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

M
a
rc

h
A

p
ri

l
M

a
y

J
u

n
e

J
u

ly
A

u
g

u
s
t

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

Y
T

D

H
A

P
 s

p
e
n

t 
fo

r 
m

o
n

th
$
2
,6

5
3
,8

8
5
 

 $
 2

,6
5
3
,8

8
5
.0

0
 

V
o
u
c
h
e
rs

 u
n
d
e
r 

le
a
s
e
 a

t 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
m

o
n
th

1
4
8
7

n
/a

V
o
u
c
h
e
rs

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th

0
0

N
e
w

 u
n
it
s
 l
e
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
v
a
te

 m
a
rk

e
t

4
4

N
e
w

 u
n
it
s
 l
e
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 m
a
rk

e
t

0
0

S
e
e
k
in

g
 v

o
u
c
h
e
rs

2
3

2
3

P
o
rt

 o
u
ts

 l
e
a
s
e
d

0
0

P
o
rt

 i
n
s
 l
e
a
s
e
d

2
2

A
n
n
u
a
ls

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

1
2
1

1
2
1

In
te

ri
m

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

4
3

4
3

R
e
n
t 
In

c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

4
5

4
5

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
1
5
7

1
5
7

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 p

a
s
s
e
d
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
8
0

8
0

H
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 r

e
q
u
e
s
te

d
1
0

1
0

H
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 h

e
ld

1
1

E
n
d
 o

f 
P

a
rt

ic
ia

p
ti
o
n
  
*

3
3

* 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 d

e
a
th

s
, 
o
v
e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

u
rr

e
n
d
e
r 

o
f 

v
o
u
c
h
e
r,

 e
tc

.

A
tt
a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
1
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

M
o
n
th

 o
f 

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
2
0

Page 15

Page 15 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

  
From: Greg Kats, Rent Program Director 
  
Date:  February 19, 2020 
  
Re: Accept the Monthly Overview for the Rent Program 

 

 
DATA 
 
The monthly reports for the Rent Program are available at 
www.alamedarentprogram.org. For outcomes of submissions reviewed, please see the 
full report available online. 
 

 November December January 

Rent increase submissions* 4 9 4 

Termination of tenancy submissions 2 3 5 

Buyout agreement submissions 1 2 0 

Capital Improvement Plan submissions 0 0 0 

Number of rent adjustment hearings 
requested 

1 2 2 

Number of hearings held resulting in a 
rent adjustment** 

0 0 0 

Number of staff mediations held 0 1 0 

 
*Includes both requests for rent adjustment hearings and requests for other staff 
services, e.g., reviewing rent increase notices for compliance. 
 
**Requests for hearings may not result in a hearing being held for a number of possible 
reasons, including: 1) successful mediation that resolves the matter, 2) the party 
withdrawing their request, or 3) the parties resolving the matter between themselves. 
 

Page 16

Page 16 of 104

http://www.alamedarentprogram.org/


Page 17

Page 17 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:      Lisa Caldwell, Director of Property Operations  

 
Date: February 19, 2020 
 
Re:  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Property Operations 

 
BACKGROUND 
  
This memo provides a high-level overview of the Property Operations Department’s 
activities for the month of January 2020.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The attached table (Attachment 1) summarizes property performance of all sites AHA 
owned and managed, affiliate owned, and managed by The John Stewart Company 
(JSCO).  
 
VACANCY 
 
The attached table (Attachment 1) provides sixty five (65) vacancies out of the six hundred 
and twenty-nine (629) units for all properties AHA owned and managed, affiliate owned, 
and third party managed by The John Stewart Company (JSCO) at the end of January.  
Progress is taking place in filling the remaining vacancies, which are not currently under 
rehab. Staff is diligently working on securing additional move-ins to take place throughout 
February.  
 
Lease up coordination between AHA Property Management, JSCO and AHA Housing 
Programs continues in order to fill vacancies as soon as possible. Applicants from 
waitlists have been outreached or are in process for applicable vacant units. When 
possible, three applicants are processed for each vacancy. Vacancies that do not have a 
waitlist are posted in the AHA lobby as well as on the AHA website.    
 
RENT COLLECTIONS 
 

The attached table (Attachment 1) provides the collection rate for all AHA owned and 
managed, affiliate owned, and managed by The John Stewart Company (JSCO).  
 

An explanation for properties with a collection rate below 98% or over 100% is provided 
below.  
 

Page 18

Page 18 of 104



Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners  Page 2 of 5 
 

 

                                                                                                           

Independence Plaza’s 134.2% collection rate is a result of under budgeting the tenant 
rental revenue. The budgeted gross potential rent should have been $166,413 instead of 
$93,638, which would provide a collection rate of 88.9%. The 88.9% collection rate is a 
result of six (6) vacant units in January, which is an estimated income loss of $8,109. The 
HAP subsidy income was also over budgeted by $5,000, which also caused the actual 
collection rate to be under for the month of January.  These budgeting issues will be 
corrected in the upcoming budget for 2020-21.  
 
Esperanza’s 93.7% collection rate is a result of four (4) vacant units, which is an estimated 
income loss of $10,896 in the month of January. One (1) of the vacant units was leased 
at the end of January and one (1) moved in at the beginning of February. There is still a 
discrepancy that may be due to over budgeting in tenant rental revenue. Staff will provide 
a update in the March report.    
 
China Clipper’s 86.6% collection rate is a result of budgeting for more HAP subsidy than 
actually received, which is a difference of $8,602. Rent increases are due to go out that 
will bring the contract rents to the current payment standard, which will produce more 
HAP subsidy income in the upcoming months.   
 
The Scattered Sites’ 79.9% collection rate is a result of the offline units. There are four 
(4) units currently offline due to extensive repairs, which is an estimated income loss of 
$7386 each month. . A fifth unit is currently being used for temporary accommodation 
which means approximately $884 less income per month for that unit than was projected.  
 

Parrot Village and Parrot Garden’s 95.8% collection rate is a result of one (1) outstanding 
tenant rent, which is an estimated income loss of $3346 and income loss from one unit 
as well as the timing of rent increases projected for future months.  
 

Littlejohn Commons’ 96.6% collection rate is a result of one (1) vacant unit, which is an 
estimated income loss of $1988 in the month of January.   
 
Rosefield Village’s 19.3% collection rate is the result of forty six (46) vacant units out of a 
total fifty three (53). These units are permanently offline due to the upcoming 
reconstruction and rehabilitation of the property. 
 
Eagle Village’s 95.2% collection rate is a result of one (1) vacant unit. This unit has been 
offered and accepted by another AHA tenant as a transfer. This is unit is projected to be 
leased by the end of February.    
 
RENT INCREASES 
 
Rent increases for 2020 have started to go out.  The increase should not affect the 
tenant’s rent portion unless the household is residing in an unassisted unit (which often 
is a unit with no PBV or HCV subsidy tied to it , or is a result of being over income and 
losing assistance) or are over housed (i.e. have an extra bedroom outside of their 
approved voucher size). All households who are over housed and have a tenant based 

Page 19

Page 19 of 104



Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners  Page 3 of 5 
 

 

                                                                                                           

voucher, have already or will be offered an opportunity to move to the correct sized unit 
when available, provided they are in good standing with AHA. The rent increase notices 
are provided sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of the rent increase. 
 
Notices for Project Based Voucher (PBV) tenants at Esperanza went out at the end of 
January with an effective date of April 1, 2020.  
 
ADDITIONAL UPDATES  
 
As previously discussed, as AHA’s senior tenants continue to age in place, there are 
growing challenges to their ability to live independently and are further impacted as 
assisted living is rarely available to them due to the high costs associated with assisting 
living. During the current period, staff have identified three (3) households who have been 
out of their unit due to being at the hospital or a rehabilitation center for more than thirty 
(30) days. Under the Section 8 Program, the tenant can be out of their unit for a maximum 
180 days, without losing their Section 8 voucher. Further if it is a PBV unit, then AHA 
permanently loses the years remaining on the PBV contract for that unit. As a result, it 
may be necessary to terminate the tenant’s tenancy for that particular unit. As part of 
commitment and standard operating procedure, tenants will be provided with legal aid 
information and will be able to complete a Reasonable Accommodation form if needed. 
Staff and social workers will work with these households and their families to ascertain 
whether they can reasonably be expected to return to their unit within the 180 day window.  
 
As previously discussed, hoarding is one of the challenges we are seeing among some 
of our tenants.   We continue to work with them and refer them to LifeSTEPS. Pest 
control issues have become more of an issue in recent months.  Specifically, in the last 
few months, we had a property significantly impacted by multiple units with bed bugs.  
Staff has been working with numerous pest control companies over multiple months to 
address this particular issue.  In general, our process is that, once a pest issue is 
identified by either the tenant, a staff member, or through a third party inspection, we 
immediately engage pest treatment.  In many cases, bed bugs can be a result of 
hoarding or poor housekeeping in one unit which spreads to others.  
 
Once a pest issue is identified staff a treatment plan is identified, the relocation of 
tenants is addressed if needed. Staff also works with LifeSTEPS to hold tenant 
meetings to go over the process of treatment and prevention methods. Follow up 
treatments are conducted, and additional unit inspections are performed to ensure 
successful treatment and removal of any infestations. It is very important that pest 
issues are reported immediately. Property Operations staff has learned that many 
tenants do not report issues in fear of embarrassment and/or do not want to be held 
financially responsible for the treatments. Staff also work with Vector Control and or 
Code Enforcement where necessary. Our goal is to educate the tenants on the 
importance of reporting pest issues at the first sign of a problem. AHA carries the cost of 
the first round of treatments but if the issues continues after treatment provided by AHA 
household(s) that continue to need additional treatments due to re-infestation will be 
charged the pest control fees.  Further if the tenant refuses treatment and does not 

Page 20

Page 20 of 104



Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners  Page 4 of 5 
 

 

                                                                                                           

engage on mitigating sources of infestation, termination notices may be issued. 
Throughout the process, staff may also reach out to Adult Protective Services and 
social workers to seek additional assistance for the tenant.  
 
SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

The chart below outlines the number of hours and services provided by LifeSTEPS for 
the month of December for all AHA owned and managed, affiliate owned, and managed 
by The John Stewart Company (JSCO) sites.  
 

Service Participants Hours 

Individual Case Management  345 195 

Education Classes  220 30 

Community Building Enrichment Activities  101 33 

Additional Services & Education  263 31 

 
Alameda Family Services continues to provide services at Esperanza for families, 
seniors and the homeless. After school services are provided by the Boys & Girls Club 
of Alameda. In partnership with AHA, the Alameda Food Bank provides services twice a 
month to both Anne B. Diament and Independence Plaza. The Alameda Food Bank 
provides food distribution for Esperanza once a month.  
 

The following total households were served by the Alameda Food Bank in December:  
 

Property No of units Households Served 

Anne B. Diament 65 58  

Independence Plaza 186 84 

Esperanza  120 44 
 

MAINTENANCE 
 

Staff is currently working on follow up repairs from the annual HQS inspection at 
Esperanza. The first time pass rate for Esperanza was 51% which included a combination 
of owner and tenant related failed items. Tenant fails include items such as housekeeping 
issues, clutter/hoarding, and blocking the windows and entry ways.  
 
The maintenance staff has also been preparing vacant units for leasing, handling daily 
routine maintenance requests, and performing emergency work orders as needed.  
 

The attached table (Attachment 1) shows the work orders completed for January. 
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 
 
The attached table (Attachment 2) summarizes Housing Authority budgeted Fiscal Year 
2019-2020 capital projects currently underway.  
 
 

Page 21

Page 21 of 104



Page 22

Page 22 of 104



M
on

th
 o

f J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

0

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e
O

w
ne

d 
by

M
an

ag
ed

 
by

To
ta

l 
un

its
Se

ni
or

 o
r 

Fa
m

ily
M

an
ag

er
 

un
its

Bu
dg

et
ed

 G
ro

ss
 

Po
te

nt
ia

l R
en

t
Te

na
nt

 R
en

t 
Co

lle
ct

ed
Su

bs
id

y 
co

lle
ct

ed
To

ta
l R

en
t 

Co
lle

ct
ed

%
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
AH

A
AH

A
18

6
Se

ni
or

1
11

0,
27

9.
00

$ 
   

 
13

6,
47

5.
42

$ 
11

,5
15

.0
0

$ 
  

14
7,

99
0.

42
$ 

  
13

4.
2%

An
ne

 B
 D

ia
m

en
t

AH
HC

AH
A

65
Se

ni
or

1
94

,9
72

.0
0

$ 
   

   
23

,5
09

.0
0

$ 
  

70
,0

48
.0

0
$ 

  
93

,5
57

.0
0

$ 
   

 
98

.5
%

Es
pe

ra
nz

a
AH

A
AH

A
12

0
Fa

m
ily

1
33

0,
00

4.
00

$ 
   

 
67

,7
40

.3
5

$ 
  

24
1,

45
0.

00
$ 

30
9,

19
0.

35
$ 

  
93

.7
%

Ch
in

a 
Cl

ip
pe

r
AH

HC
AH

A
26

Fa
m

ily
1

44
,6

29
.0

0
$ 

   
   

12
,7

55
.0

7
$ 

  
25

,8
73

.0
0

$ 
  

38
,6

28
.0

7
$ 

   
 

86
.6

%
Sc

at
te

re
d 

Si
te

s
AH

A
AH

A
34

Fa
m

ily
0

72
,5

12
.0

0
$ 

   
   

13
,3

71
.0

0
$ 

  
44

,5
57

.0
0

$ 
  

57
,9

28
.0

0
$ 

   
 

79
.9

%
Pa

rr
ot

 V
ill

ag
e 

an
d 

Ga
rd

en
s

AH
A

AH
A

58
Fa

m
ily

1
15

9,
16

2.
00

$ 
   

 
33

,2
74

.0
0

$ 
  

11
9,

28
2.

00
$ 

15
2,

55
6.

00
$ 

  
95

.8
%

Li
tt

le
jo

hn
 C

om
m

on
s

IC
D

JS
CO

31
Se

ni
or

1
51

,2
46

.0
0

$ 
   

   
12

,0
65

.0
0

$ 
  

37
,7

01
.0

0
$ 

  
49

,7
66

.0
0

$ 
   

 
97

.1
%

Ev
er

et
t C

om
m

on
s

IC
D

JS
CO

20
Fa

m
ily

1
44

,2
97

.0
0

$ 
   

   
11

,5
10

.0
0

$ 
  

31
,9

68
.0

0
$ 

  
43

,4
78

.0
0

$ 
   

 
98

.2
%

Ro
se

fie
ld

 V
ill

ag
e

AH
A

JS
CO

53
Fa

m
ily

1
95

,4
05

.0
0

$ 
   

   
4,

56
7.

00
$ 

   
  

13
,8

06
.0

0
$ 

  
18

,3
73

.0
0

$ 
   

 
19

.3
%

Ea
gl

e 
Vi

lla
ge

AH
A

JS
CO

36
Fa

m
ily

1
91

,9
72

.0
0

$ 
   

   
20

,6
02

.0
0

$ 
  

65
,0

30
.0

0
$ 

  
85

,6
32

.0
0

$ 
   

 
93

.1
%

TO
TA

L
62

9
9

1,
09

4,
47

8.
00

$ 
33

5,
86

8.
84

$ 
66

1,
23

0.
00

$ 
99

7,
09

8.
84

$ 
  

91
.1

%

Pr
op

er
ty

 N
am

e
O

w
ne

d 
by

Va
ca

nt
 

un
its

 a
t 

m
on

th
 e

nd
Va

ca
nc

y 
ra

te
 %

U
ni

ts
 

of
fli

ne
 fo

r 
re

ha
b

Va
ca

nc
y 

ra
te

 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

of
fli

ne
 

un
its

M
ov

e 
in

s 
sc

he
du

le
d 

in
 

ne
xt

 m
on

th

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 

m
ov

e 
ou

ts
 

ne
xt

 m
on

th

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
re

qu
es

ts
 

co
m

pl
et

ed

Ev
ic

tio
ns

 
pe

nd
in

g 
w

ith
 

le
ga

l
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 P

la
za

AH
A

6
3.

2%
0

3.
2%

3
0

10
6

An
ne

 B
 D

ia
m

en
t

AH
HC

4
6.

3%
0

6.
3%

2
0

20
Es

pe
ra

nz
a

AH
A

3
2.

5%
0

2.
5%

1
1

12
7

Ch
in

a 
Cl

ip
pe

r
AH

HC
0

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
0

1
6

Sc
at

te
re

d 
Si

te
s

AH
A

4
11

.8
%

4
0.

0%
0

0
18

Pa
rr

ot
 V

ill
ag

e 
an

d 
Ga

rd
en

s
AH

A
0

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
0

0
37

Li
tt

le
jo

hn
 C

om
m

on
s

IC
D

1
3.

3%
0

3.
3%

1
0

5
Ev

er
et

t C
om

m
on

s
IC

D
0

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
0

0
4

Ro
se

fie
ld

 V
ill

ag
e

AH
A

46
88

.5
%

46
0.

0%
0

0
12

Ea
gl

e 
Vi

lla
ge

AH
A

1
2.

9%
0

2.
9%

1
0

34
65

10
.3

%
50

2.
4%

8
2

36
9

2

A
T

T
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

 1

Page 23

Page 23 of 104



Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
oj

ec
t

O
rig

in
al

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
or

 B
ud

ge
t A

m
ou

nt

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 
O

rd
er

s

Cu
rr

en
t o

r R
ev

is
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 o
r A

ct
ua

l 
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
St

at
us

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
AD

A 
Do

or
s

16
0,

00
0

0
68

,0
00

8/
2/

20
19

11
/1

5/
20

19
Co

m
pl

et
e

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
Sp

rin
kl

er
 In

sp
ec

to
ns

/R
ep

ai
rs

14
,9

95
0

14
,9

95
10

/1
5/

20
19

10
/1

5/
20

19
Co

m
pl

et
e

An
ne

 B
 D

ia
m

on
d 

&
 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
Ba

lc
on

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t
20

0,
00

0
0

20
0,

00
0

11
/1

/2
01

9
12

/1
5/

20
19

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 c

om
pl

et
e,

 re
po

rt
s f

or
th

co
m

in
g.

Sh
er

m
an

 S
tr

ee
t

Ro
of

in
g

14
5,

00
0

0
14

5,
00

0
10

/1
8/

20
19

10
/1

8/
20

19
Co

m
pl

et
e

Sh
em

an
 S

tr
ee

t
Pl

um
bi

ng
25

,0
00

0
80

,0
00

11
/1

/2
01

9
6/

30
/2

02
0

Ba
se

 sc
op

e 
w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

e;
 st

af
f c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
sit

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

lu
m

bi
ng

 it
em

s.

Es
pe

ra
nz

a
Si

de
w

al
ks

, D
ec

ks
 &

 M
isc

 S
ite

 W
or

k 
(le

nd
er

 re
qu

ire
d)

10
0,

00
0

-
86

,5
00

1/
31

/2
02

0
3/

31
/2

02
0

Es
tim

at
es

 se
cu

re
d.

 S
ta

ff 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

pr
op

os
al

s &
 n

eg
ot

ia
tin

g 
co

st
s.

Li
nc

ol
n 

Ho
us

e
Fi

re
 D

am
ag

e
10

1,
00

0
-

10
1,

00
0

11
/2

6/
20

19
4/

15
/2

02
0

St
af

f c
oo

rd
in

at
in

g 
w

ith
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

Ha
ig

ht
 A

ve
nu

e
Re

no
va

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t (

pe
nd

in
g 

ac
qu

isi
tio

n)
50

0,
00

0
-

50
0,

00
0

-
-

N
o 

up
da

te
, p

ro
je

ct
 p

en
di

ng
 a

cq
ui

sit
io

n

Ro
se

fie
ld

 V
ill

ag
e

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

7,
00

0,
00

0
-

7,
00

0,
00

0
20

20
20

20
Se

e 
HC

D 
Re

po
rt

N
or

th
 H

ou
sin

g
De

m
o/

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
3,

00
0,

00
0

-
3,

00
0,

00
0

20
24

20
24

Se
e 

HC
D 

Re
po

rt

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
oj

ec
t

O
rig

in
al

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
or

 B
ud

ge
t A

m
ou

nt

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ch

an
ge

 
O

rd
er

s

Cu
rr

en
t o

r R
ev

is
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

 A
m

ou
nt

O
rig

in
al

 
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 o
r A

ct
ua

l 
Su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l 
Co

m
pl

et
io

n
St

at
us

An
ne

 B
 D

ia
m

on
d 

&
 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
Ba

lc
on

y 
As

se
ss

m
en

t
20

0,
00

0
0

20
0,

00
0

11
/1

/2
01

9
11

/1
/2

01
9

M
ov

ed
 to

 2
01

9/
20

 C
IP

 sc
he

du
le

 - 
se

e 
ab

ov
e

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
la

za
AD

A 
U

pg
ra

de
 P

ro
je

ct
3,

50
0,

00
0

35
2,

87
5,

15
2

8/
2/

20
19

7/
3/

20
19

Ba
se

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 A

DA
 d

oo
rs

 ro
lle

d 
in

to
 2

01
9/

20
 C

IP
 

sc
he

du
le

 - 
se

e 
ab

ov
e

Sh
em

an
 S

tr
ee

t
Ro

of
in

g,
 P

av
in

g 
&

 D
ra

in
ag

e
20

0,
00

0
0

20
0,

00
0

10
/1

8/
20

19
10

/1
8/

20
19

Ro
of

in
g 

bi
ds

 se
cu

re
d,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

ov
ed

 to
 2

01
9/

20
 C

IP
 

sc
he

du
le

 - 
se

e 
ab

ov
e

FY
 2

01
8-

19
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s U
pd

at
e

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 2

FY
 2

01
9-

20
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s U
pd

at
e

Page 24

Page 24 of 104



To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

From: Kathleen Mertz, Director of Housing and Community Development 

Date: February 19, 2020 

Re:  Accept the Monthly Overview Report for Housing & Community 
Development  

BACKGROUND 

This memo provides an overview of the Housing and Community Development 
departmental activities for the prior two months.  

DISCUSSION 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnerships 
Program (HOME) 
Staff has posted the final Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice (AI) on the 
Housing Authority web site. Staff continue to work on the Five Year Strategic Plan and 
the Annual Action Plan, collectively referred to as the FY 2020-25 Consolidated Plan. 
The CDBG and HOME Notice of Funding Availability and Request for Proposals was 
released on January 15, 2020, and a pre-proposal workshop held on January 21, 2020.  
The deadline for applications is February 13, 2020. The NOFA materials can be found at 
http://www.alamedahsg.org/working_with_us/funding_opportunities.  

HUD issued its final on-site monitoring letter for the CDBG 2019 monitoring visit. There 
were no findings or concerns as a result of HUD’s review.  

Inclusionary Housing and Below Market Rate (BMR) Programs 
With the closing of 2101 Eagle Avenue, City Ventures Homebuilding, LLC satisfied its 
obligation to build seven (7) below market homes at 2100 Clement Avenue, formerly 
known as the Alameda Collection Project.  Staff has prepared and the City Attorney’s 
Office has approved the Full Release of the Affordable Housing Agreement for 2100 
Clement Avenue, now known as Mulberry Townhomes.   

Island City Development 
The Housing Authority previously made two predevelopment loans to Island City 
Development (ICD) on behalf of two development projects: North Housing and Rosefield. 

Page 25

Page 25 of 104



Honorable Chair and February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 3 

The loan balance and project details are discussed in the attached project specific 
reports. ICD had a special meeting on January 15, 2019. 

Staff worked with General Counsel to develop an ICD Procurement Policy. Because the 
predevelopment real estate activities are not typically funded with federal funds and ICD 
enters into contracts for the various professional consultants, General Counsel has 
advised creating a separate policy for ICD on procurement. The ICD Board has approved 
the use of AHA policies and procedures where none exist for ICD, but procurement and 
contracting authority were called out by General Authority as good policies to develop 
specifically for ICD. While it mirrors the limits for the Housing Authority, the ICD Board 
approved ICD specific purchasing authority on November 8, 2019. With the approval of 
an ICD Procurement Policy, the two Policies work together to clarify the contracting 
activities of ICD for the real estate activity. This has been included on the ICD Agenda for 
February 19, 2020. The ICD Board Report and Policy are attached for reference. 

AHA is in the process of doing a comprehensive review of the Procurement Policy and 
Procedures, which will come to the Board in March 2020. In the event those changes 
affect the ICD Procurement Policy, staff will return to the ICD Board with updates. 

Affordable Housing Project Pipeline 
Rosefield Village – A separate report on the project is attached.   
North Housing – A separate report on the project is attached.   
Alameda Landing – Staff continues to work with Pulte Homes on terms for AHA to build 
their inclusionary housing units. These terms will return to the Board for review and 
approval. 
Feasibility Studies – The feasibility studies of two potential projects that were discussed 
in closed session is on hold temporarily. Once complete, staff will report back to the 
Board.   

Staff continues to evaluate potential real estate development and acquisition 
opportunities throughout Alameda as they become available. A presentation about a Real 
Estate Development Business Plan is included in this month’s board agenda in a separate 
report. 

Asset Management 
Staff remains to work closely with the finance department on the 2019 AHA audit. Staff is 
currently managing the transfer of Housing Authority properties to Alameda Affordable 
Housing Corporation (AAHC). A separate resolution memo is included on this month’s 
agenda. Staff completed the field inspection at Independence Plaza with lender, 
Northmarq (loan servicer for the FNMA loan). 

Staff is renewing the Alameda County Welfare Exemption Department renewal process 
for all properties with final property exemptions, including Anne Diament, China Clipper, 
Stanford House, Lincoln Willow, Littlejohn Commons, and Everett Commons.   

Page 26

Page 26 of 104



Page 27

Page 27 of 104



2 0 1 8
H O U S I N G
A C H I E V E M E N T S

Page 28

Page 28 of 104



CONTENTS

2

4

7

I . P R O G R A M A R E A S
A b o u t  U s

I I .  A C H I E V E M E N T S
L o o k i n g  B a c k  a t  2 0 1 8

I I I .  S T R A T E G I C  P L A N
L o o k i n g   F o r w a r d  t o  2 0 2 1

1 0 I V .  B U D G E T
S o u r c e s  a n d  E x p e n s e s

Page 29

Page 29 of 104



SPOTLIGHT:
E V E R E T T  C O M M O N S
A f f o r d a b l e  H o u s i n g  f o r
F a m i l i e s  a n d  V e t e r a n s

1

The project is located one block off Park Street on a parcel acquired 
from the Alameda Unified School District in 2014. Previously, the 
site had been used for several decades as Island High School, a 
continuation high school operated in modular school buildings. The 
original school building on the site was Everett School, which 
opened in 1891.

Everett Commons has 20 apartments: four one-bedroom units, 11 
two-bedroom units and five three-bedroom units including one 
manager’s unit. The apartments are a mix of flats and two-story 
townhomes. Of these, several are accessible to persons with 
disabilities; three are fully accessible and meet the seven principles of 
universal design. The units feature: wide paths of travel, lever 
hardware, accessible bath and kitchen, large bedroom size, wiring for 
audio and visual doorbells and accessible closets. Onsite property 
management and social services coordination is available to families 
throughout the year.

U N I T  M I X

1
2
3

4
11
5

Bedrooms # sf

590
890-1160
1170-1350

Page 30

Page 30 of 104



PROGRAM AREAS

M I S S I O N

On August 6, 1940, the Alameda City Council passed a
resolution establishing the city's need for low-income
housing and a housing authority to administer such
programs. Since that time, the Housing Authority of
the City of Alameda has provided housing assistance
to thousands of low-income households through our
Housing Choice Voucher and Project-Based Voucher
(also collectively known as Section 8) programs and by
developing and managing rental properties.

We work with landlords, housing developers, and
various nonprofit and governmental agencies to
provide housing and related support services to as
many eligible families as possible. AHA also provides
community development services under contract to the
City of Alameda for their CDBG, HOME, and other
housing programs. We currently assist approximately
4,000 individuals with housing and are actively
working to grow the number of units available in
Alameda so that even more low-income individuals
and families can be served.

The Housing Authority of the City of Alameda, in
partnership with the entire community, advocates
and provides quality, affordable, safe housing;
encourages self-sufficiency; and strengthens
community inclusiveness and diversity in housing.

2Page 31

Page 31 of 104



PROGRAM AREAS

A H A

Section
8

Housing
Development

Property
Management

City Housing
Programs

1,500 participants
Accepts Housing Choice
Vouchers (HCV) and
Project-Based Vouchers
(PBV)

620 units
170 partnerships

New developments and
redevelopment
Pipeline projects:

Rosefield Village
North Housing

CDBG- and HOME-
funded projects
Inclusionary Housing
Rent Stabilization
Program

Administration
Finance
Human Relations

3Page 32

Page 32 of 104



Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH)
Vouchers

45 new PBV-VASH vouchers in 2016
10 tenant-based VASH vouchers in 2019

ACHIEVEMENTS
4

Achieve
Organizational

Excellence

Maximize
Use of Housing Choice

Voucher Allocation
 Established HCV Management Roundtable

Continued online on-demand staff training

Eight internal promotions

Section 8 Management Assessment Program
(SEMAP) High Performer status for the last 4
years

Strategic use of HUD 2-year forecasting tool
to monitor leasing efforts & funding

2018

SPOTLIGHT:
I N D E P E N D E N C E  P L A Z A
A f f o r d a b l e H o u s i n g f o r
L o w - I n c o m e  S e n i o r s

Independence Plaza was completed in 1990 and

derate-income seniors

includes 186 senior apartments, including one
manager's unit. It is restricted to low- and
mo

In 2018, we renovated 20 units, common area
entrances, parking, and various paths of
travel at Independence Plaza. The underlying
purpose of the project was to improve resident
quality and support the opportunity to age in
place for our senior residents.

Intercom system upgrade
ADA-accessible doors,
fobs, and paddles

ADA-accessible bathrooms
Lavatory, toilet, grab bars

ADA-accessible kitchens

Appliances, cabinets,
work surfaces 
Non-slip flooring

Page 33

Page 33 of 104



Improve
Environmental

Impact

Pilot program for free transit passes at 10 
properties under contract with City and AC 
Transit

Participation in city-wide recycling & 
compost programs

Participation in green building certificiation 
programs

5

Improve
Quality of Life

of Residents

Annual recertification for HCV holders 
completed online

Cyber Awareness training for all staff

Capital improvements
Improve safety, accessibility, energy, water efficiency

Social services support
Farmers' Market @ Independence Plaza, 
Anne B. Diament, Esperanza
20 units rehab for ADA @ Independence 
Plaza

3rd Party interpretation & translation 
services for Limited English Proficiency 
(LEP) individuals

Expand
Housing
Choice

The Inclusionary Housing Program yielded 37 
units that were either rented or sold to 
eligible households

Awarded 5 New VASH Vouchers

Provided $500 incentive to private landlords 
who participate in Section 8

Maintain & Improve
Data Integrity and

Collection

ACHIEVEMENTS
2018

Page 34

Page 34 of 104



6

Expand 
Housing Choice

51
senior & family affordable
housing units completed

92
affordable family housing

units in development
pipeline

12
acres of future

redevelopment on Navy
land

15,000
rental units served by

Rent Program

ACHIEVEMENTS
2018

Page 35

Page 35 of 104



STRATEGIC PLAN
2019-2021 7

AHA Works with
Community Partners to

Optimize Affordable
Housing and Services for
the Alameda Community

1

AHA Uses
its Resources

Efficiently

2

3

AHA Retains
and Recruits

Excellent Staff

4

AHA is Financially
Prepared for Future

Challenges

Page 36

Page 36 of 104



HOUSING INITIATIVES

Affordable
Housing

Homelessness

Other Special
Needs

Increase availability of affordable rental
housing for extremely low (30% AMI),
very-low (50% AMI), and low (80% AMI),
income households.

Preserve existing affordable rental and
ownership for households at or below
80% of the area median income (AMI).

Reduce housing discrimination.

Increase housing opportunities for
homeless and extremely low-income
households.

Deliver support services to promote
stability and independence.

Measure success and report outcomes.

Increase the availability of service-
enriched housing for persons with
special needs.

Meet or exceed HUD minimum
mandates for fully ADA accessible
units in new housing developments.

2019-2021 8
CITY-WIDE

Page 37

Page 37 of 104



10

SPOTLIGHT:
L I T T L E J O H N  C O M M O N S
A f f o r d a b l e  H o u s i n g  f o r
L o w - I n c o m e  S e n i o r s

Littlejohn Commons is a new construction, universal
design property located adjacent to the historic Del
Monte Warehouse. The property includes 30 senior
apartments, plus one manager’s unit, in a three-story
building. The building wraps around a central courtyard
and community garden.

This transit-oriented rental property includes on-site
property management and resident services, car and
bicycle parking, common laundry, security cameras, and
green building design and construction techniques. 
Additionally, it is located within one block of the new Jean
Sweeney Open Space Park and four blocks from the
Mastick Senior Center, making it an excellent location for
Alameda's newest senior community.

U N I T  M I X

1
2

30
1

Bedrooms # sf

580-750
880

9Page 38

Page 38 of 104



Housing Assistance Payments
67.3%

Administration
16.3%

Other
5.4%

Maintenance
4.8%

Depreciation
3.4%

Grants
82.9%

Others
8.7%

Rents
8.5%

B U D G E T

A d d i t i o n a l R e m a r k s
S o u r c e s  o f  R e v e n u e

A n n u a l E x p e n s e s

Data represented here is from the Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda 2018
fiscal year audit, available on the Housing
Authority website.

The primary sources of revenue for 2018
were governmental grants including
Housing Choice Voucher Program (Section
8) Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) and
rents collected from the Authority's owned
units.

The major program expenditure, as
reflected in the Combined Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Position, was for Housing Assistance
Payments. The increased proportion of
Housing Assistance Payments compared to
FY 2017 is due to additional funds provided
by the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development ("HUD")
to meet new Project Based Vouchers at
two new properties and to address a
shortfall in HAP as rents for existing
vouchers increased over the year.

10Page 39

Page 39 of 104



4

w w w . a l a m e d a h s g . o r g

C O N T A C T U S

7 0 1  A t l a n t i c  A v e n u e
A l a m e d a ,  C A  9 4 5 0 1

( 5 1 0 )  7 4 7 - 4 3 0 0

Page 40

Page 40 of 104

http://www.alamedahsg.org/
http://www.alamedahsg.org/


Page 41

Page 41 of 104



 ICD Procurement Policy Page 1 of 5 
1705\05\2743920.1 

ISLAND CITY DEVELOPMENT 
PROCUREMENT POLICY 

 
All procurements made by ISLAND CITY DEVELOPMENT (ICD) will be made in 
accordance with the procurement standards detailed below. 
 
Procurement transactions will maximize open and free competition while ensuring 
the financial stability of ICD. ICD shall not engage in procurement practices that may 
be considered arbitrary or restrictive. 
 
I. GENERAL 
 
ICD will: 
 

• Provide a procurement system of quality and integrity; 

• Make all feasible efforts to ensure that small and minority-owned businesses, 
women’s business enterprises, and disabled veteran businesses are used 
when possible; 

• Provide for the fair and equitable treatment of persons or firms involved in ICD 
procurements; 

• Ensure that supplies and services (including construction) are procured 
efficiently, effectively, and at the most favorable prices available to ICD; 

• Promote competition in contracting; and 

• Assure that ICD purchasing actions are in compliance with all applicable 
federal, state, local laws, and any other applicable funding programs assisting 
a particular project or activity. 

 
II. METHODS FOR PROCUREMENT 
 
Procurements shall be made using one of the following methods: (a) small purchase 
procedures, (b) competitive negotiations, and (c) non-competitive negotiation. 
 

A. Small Purchases 
 
1. Micro purchases.  For purchases up to $2,000 a minimum of only one quote is 
required provided that the quote is considered reasonable. The reasonableness may 
be determined based on catalog price, market research, experience or past 
purchase. To the greatest extent feasible and to promote competition, requests for 
quotes for small purchases should be distributed among qualified sources. Quotation 
for small purchases could be obtained by fax, email, or mailed correspondence. 
 
2. Small purchase dollar limits. Purchases of supplies, equipment, and services 
that cost between $2,001 and $100,000 require written estimates. ICD will solicit 
written responses from at least three vendors and, if no such responses are available, 
a statement explaining the procurement will be prepared and filed. 

Page 42

Page 42 of 104



 ICD Procurement Policy Page 2 of 5 
1705\05\2743920.1 

 
B. Competitive Negotiations 

 
ICD will use competitive negotiations when the supplies, equipment, or services have 
a budget exceeding $100,000. 
 
1. Request for Proposal 
 
A Request for Proposal (RFP) will be prepared and posted on ICD’s and/or the 
Housing Authority’s website. It may also be emailed to at least three (3) potential 
vendors. The RFP will describe services needed and identify the factors to be 
considered in the evaluation of proposals. Requests for proposals will always include 
cost as one of the evaluation criteria for selection.  
 
Award must be made to the vendor whose written proposal is determined by the ICD 
to be the most advantageous to ICD. Evaluations must be based on the factors set 
forth in the Request for Proposal and an evaluation of each response must be 
prepared. The review committee, approved by the President or their designee, may 
contact the firms regarding their proposals for the purpose of clarification and record 
in writing the nature of the clarification. If it is determined that no acceptable proposal 
has been submitted, the received proposals may be rejected and the RFP may be 
cancelled and reissued. New proposals may be solicited on the same or revised 
terms or the procurement may be abandoned. 
 
2. Request for Qualifications 
 
For the procurement of certain professional services a Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) may be used. RFQs are handled in a similar method to RFPs with the 
exception that cost is not a factor in the initial evaluation. An RFQ will be prepared 
and posted on the Housing Authority’s website. It may also be emailed to at least 
three (3) potential vendors. The RFQ will describe services needed and identify the 
factors to be considered in the evaluation of proposals. The review committee, 
approved by the President or their designee, will evaluate the responses and rank 
them by comparative qualifications. The highest scoring person or firm will be 
contacted to negotiate cost. If the President, or their designee, is unable to negotiate 
a satisfactory cost arrangement, the second highest scoring person or firm will be 
invited to negotiate. The President, or their designee, will maintain a written record of 
all such negotiations. 
 
3. General Contractor Selection for Contracts over $500,000 
 
ICD will use an RFQ to select General Contractors to provide pre construction and 
general contracting services for construction projects with a budget exceeding 
$500,000. 
 
The General Contractor competitive selection process will take place in two phases: 

Page 43

Page 43 of 104



 ICD Procurement Policy Page 3 of 5 
1705\05\2743920.1 

 
Phase I: 
A review panel approved by the President, or their designee, will evaluate all 
submissions of qualifications based on scoring criteria that will be included in the 
RFQ. Scoring will take into account the General Contractor's experience and the 
experience of individual staff assigned to the Project. After verification of scoring a 
"short list" will be announced naming three or fewer applicants who will proceed to 
Phase II of the selection process. References can be checked to help inform the 
selection of firms for the short list. 
 
Phase II: 
Short-listed General Contractors will be interviewed by the selection panel.  Short-
listed General Contractors will be provided with the interview questions and interview 
scoring criteria prior to the interviews. Short-listed General Contractors will also be 
required to submit for evaluation a proposed fee including general condition costs, 
overhead and profit, and documentation supporting their experience with plan review 
and cost estimating. 
 
The selected General Contractor will be the highest scoring applicant from Phase I 
and II combined, based on qualifications submitted, reference calls, and interviews. 
This General Contractor will be selected to join the design/construction team, provide 
pre-construction services, and conditionally enter into a negotiated construction 
contract. 
 

C. Noncompetitive Negotiations 
 
Noncompetitive negotiations may be used for procurements when competitive 
negotiations are not feasible. ICD may purchase goods and services through non-
competitive negotiations when it is determined in writing by the President, or their 
designee, that competitive negotiation or bidding is not feasible and that: 
 

1. An emergency exists that threatens the health, welfare, or safety, or 
endangers property, or would otherwise cause serious injury to the ICD, as 
may arise by reason of a flood, earthquake, epidemic, riot, equipment failure, 
or similar event. In such cases, there must be an immediate need for 
supplies, services, or construction such that the need cannot be met through 
any other procurement methods, and the emergency procurement shall be 
limited to those supplies or services necessary to meet the emergency, or 

2. The product or service can be obtained only from one source, or 
3. The contract is for the purchase of perishable items purchased on a weekly 

or more frequent basis, or 
4. Only one satisfactory proposal is received through RFP or RFQ. 
5. The President or their designee determines it is in the best business interest 

of ICD and/or its residents. 

 
Procurement by noncompetitive negotiation requires the strictest attention to the 

Page 44

Page 44 of 104



 ICD Procurement Policy Page 4 of 5 
1705\05\2743920.1 

observation of impartiality toward all suppliers. The President must approve all 
procurements by non-competitive negotiation when only one supplier is involved or 
only one bid or response to an RFP/RFQ is received. 
 
ICD may negotiate a contract with a vendor who has been competitively selected 
through a Housing Authority procurement process, or another competitive 
procurement process, without having to undergo a duplicate competitive selection 
process. 
 
III. CONTRACTS 
 
ICD shall require assurance that, before entering into a contract, the price is 
reasonable. A comparison with other offers shall generally be sufficient determination 
of the reasonableness of price and no further analysis is required. If a reasonable 
number of quotes are not obtained to establish reasonableness through price 
competition, the President or their designee shall document price reasonableness 
through other means, such as prior purchases of this nature, catalog prices, the 
personal knowledge at the time of purchase, comparison to the budget, or any other 
reasonable basis. 
 
Generally, all procurements in excess of $2,000 will be memorialized and supported 
by a written contract. Where it is not feasible, inapplicable, or is impractical to prepare 
a contract, a written finding to this effect will be prepared and some form of 
documentation regarding the transaction will also be prepared. 
 
All contracts will contain language that allows ICD the opportunity to cancel any 
contract for convenience or for cause. . Said cause shall include (but not be limited 
to) demonstrated lack of ability to perform the work specified, unwillingness to 
complete the work in a timely fashion, cancellation of liability insurance or worker's 
compensation, failure to pay suppliers or workers, unsafe working conditions caused 
by the contractor, failure to comply with federal, state, or local wage laws (where 
applicable), failure to keep accurate and timely records of the job, or failure to make 
those records available to ICD's associate or partner (on request) or any other 
documented matter which could cause a hardship for the ICD if a claim should arise 
or the work not be completed on schedule at the specified cost. 
 
The President is authorized to approve contract modifications (i.e., change orders, 
addendums) not to exceed the cumulative authorization limit. A contract modification 
that raises the cumulative total of the procurement to an amount exceeding the 
President’s authorization limit, requires approval by the Board of Directors. 
 
See ICD’s Purchase Authority Policy for details about approval limits to enter into 
contracts. 
 
ICD purchasing and contracting will comply with local, state and federal regulations 
applicable to recipients of Section 8 Project-based Voucher assistance, and any 

Page 45

Page 45 of 104



 ICD Procurement Policy Page 5 of 5 
1705\05\2743920.1 

other applicable funding programs assisting a particular project or activity. 
 
IV. DOCUMENTATION 
 
All source documents supporting any given transaction and outreach activities 
(receipts, purchase orders, invoices, RFP/RFQ data and bid materials) will be 
retained and filed in an appropriate manner. At a minimum, source document data 
must be sufficient to establish the basis for selection, basis for cost, (including the 
issue of reasonableness of cost), rationale for method of procurement and selection 
of contract type, and basis for payment. 
 
V. LOCALLY OWNED, MINORITY-OWNED, FEMALE-OWNED AND SMALL 
BUSINESSES 
 
Efforts will be taken to identify and solicit participation of locally owned, minority-
owned, female-owned and small businesses; however, it will not be the determining 
evaluating criteria when selecting a vendor to provide services or materials. 
 
VI. CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
No ICD director, officer, consultant, or designated agent of ICD will take part or have 
an interest in the award of any procurement transaction if a conflict of interest, real or 
apparent, exists. A conflict of interest occurs when the official, employee or 
designated agent of ICD, partners of such individuals, immediate family members, or 
an organization which employs or intends to employ any of the above has a financial 
or other interest in any of the competing firms. ICD directors and officers are subject 
to a conflict of interest policy. 
 
No ICD director, officer, consultant or designated agent of ICD may acquire a 
financial interest in or benefit in any way from any activity which uses any portion of 
ICD funding, nor shall they have any interest in any contract, subcontract or 
agreement for themselves or any family members. 
 
VII. APPEALS AND REMEDIES 
 
Vendors wishing to contest the selection process or results will have five (5) business 
days from the date of notice of the final selection to submit written complaints to the 
President. Thereafter, The President has 10 business days to respond in writing to 
the complaint. 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Board of Directors on February 19, 2020. 

Page 46

Page 46 of 104



To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

From: Kathleen Mertz, Director of Housing and Community Development 

Date: February 19, 2020 

Re:  Accept the Monthly Development Report for Rosefield Village 

BACKGROUND 

The Housing and Community Development Department provides monthly reports on 

projects under construction where either AHA or Island City Development (ICD) is acting 

as developer and provides performance guarantees.   

The Rosefield Village project includes new construction of 78 units and renovation of 14 
units, totaling 92 units located on the 700 block of Buena Vista Ave. ICD is the developer. 
The overall project scope includes both, rehabilitation of existing structures and 
construction of a new building in the middle of the site. In addition to the 78 units, the new 
central building includes onsite laundry, property management offices, social service 
coordination offices, a community room, and central courtyard with play structures. 
Twelve existing units, in five buildings, on the east and west sides of the new building will 
be renovated, and one house will be converted into a duplex. Please see previous 
monthly board reports for project details prior to this month’s update. 

DISCUSSION 

In collaboration with Paragon Partners, Property Management staff continues to offer 
AHA vacancies, not subject to a waitlist, for Rosefield transferees. Paragon Partners is 
also working with tenants to find housing in the private market. The 30-Day Notice to 
Vacate expired on January 14, 2020 and all households living in units to be demolished 
have found permanent alternate housing except one. Following that, AHA provided an 
additional 90-day extension of permanent relocation benefits for all households, which 
expires April 22, 2020.  AHA continues to work with Paragon to find alternate permanent 
housing. An update on the relocation status through January 31, 2020 is below: 

Total 
Units 

Vacant 
Units 

Moves 
Completed 

Currently 
Occupied 

Remaining Units 
to Permanently 
Relocate 

Remaining Units 
to Temporarily 
Relocate 

53 46 28 7 1 5 +1 manager 

Page 47

Page 47 of 104



Page 48

Page 48 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Danielle Thoe, Management Analyst 
 
Date: February 19, 2020 
 
Re: Accept the Monthly Development Report for North Housing 
 

 

BACKGROUND 

The North Housing Project is the redevelopment of approximately 12 acres of land at the 
former Alameda Naval Air Station (NAS) at the site known as Coast Guard Housing. The 
Housing Authority is leading the development under a homeless accommodation 
conveyance, alongside partners Alameda Point Collaborative (APC) and Building 
Futures. On February 21, 2016, the Board authorized acceptance of the Quit Claim deed 
for conveyance of the property to the Housing Authority. On June 5, 2018, City Council 
approved the resolution for transfer of the North Housing site to the Housing Authority.  
North Housing successfully transferred to Housing Authority ownership on May 30, 2019. 
The Board approved the Agency’s Vision for the North Housing site at its August 2019 
meeting.  
 

Please see previous monthly board reports for project details prior to this month’s update. 

Documentation of the master planning process may be found at www.northhousing.org.  

 

DISCUSSION 

Site security at North Housing has progressed. All squatters have moved off the site and 

security has shifted focus to the occasional trespasser or individual using the site as a 

cut-through. The boarding of all windows and doors is complete. The contractor will 

complete boarding of utility closets by the end of February. Fencing of the entire site has 

been completed and additional access gates have been installed. Staff have installed 

locks on all gates to secure the site. Carmel Partners anticipates completion of Singleton 

Ave. by the end of February and Mosley Ave. to follow in March.  

 

The ICD Board approved at its January 2020 meeting for staff to move forward with a 

contract with Carmel Partners to manage the building demolition. Staff drafted a contract 

for that agreement which is under review by AHA’s legal counsel. As noted in the January 

ICD Board report, due to the increase in demolition costs since demolition funds were 

Page 49

Page 49 of 104

http://www.northhousing.org/


Honorable Chair and   February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners  Page 2 of 3 
 

                                                                                                           

approved in October 2018, staff may return to the AHA Board May or June to request 

additional funding for demolition once Carmel’s bid for subcontractors has concluded. 

 

Staff hosted a January coordination meeting with Partners, APC and Building Futures. 

Through the meeting and subsequent review by staff and board members from each 

organization, all three have signed off on the Development Plan Application to be 

submitted to the City. Staff scheduled final review meetings with City Planning 

Department staff and anticipate that the Development Plan Application will be submitted 

by the end of February. Staff anticipate the project will go before the Planning Board in 

late April or early May. The Partners continue to discuss amendments and updates to the 

original MOU based on changes to the overall project and housing climate since the 

original document was signed.  

 

One recent City policy update affects the process under which staff plan to submit the 

North Housing Development. Government Code 65913.4 (known as SB 35) provides for 

the streamlined, ministerial approval of projects compliant with all objective standards, 

including objective design standards. In an effort to identify these standards, the City 

developed an “Objective Design Review Standards” document, which was adopted by 

the Planning Board at its February 10, 2020 meeting. Staff submitted comments to the 

City and spoke at the meeting regarding concerns over the document. Included was a 

legal opinion from North Housing’s land use legal counsel pointing out areas of the 

document which add additional cost and/or uncertainty to the development of affordable 

housing, and other areas which may not be compliant with state law. One main provision 

of the City standards requires new developments to reflect the pre-1942 character of 

surrounding buildings. As there are no pre-1942 buildings nearby to North Housing, staff 

and legal counsel do not believe it will impact the North Housing project. Staff will continue 

to work with City staff to further understand the standards, with an eye towards future 

AHA development throughout the City.  

 

Staff continues to look for funding sources for both the infrastructure and first 

development project at North Housing. Staff have submitted a response to Alameda 

County’s Request for Interest (RFI) for its state Homeless Housing, Assistance, and 

Prevention (HHAP) Program funds. This response communicates to the County what 

programs could be potentially funded and a formal RFP for funding will follow. Staff have 

also submitted a HOME funding application to the City of Alameda.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

In total, the Board authorized a predevelopment loan of $3,700,000 for costs associated 

with master planning, carrying costs, demolition, and pre-development work for the first 

90 units of permanent supportive housing. $700,000 of the predevelopment loan has 

been disbursed to ICD and the balance is being held in AHA’s reserve account.  

 

Page 50

Page 50 of 104



Page 51

Page 51 of 104



To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 

From: Kathleen Mertz, Director of Housing and Community Development 

Date: February 19, 2020 

Re:  Approve Purchase of Defaulted or Resale BMR Homeownership Units, 
Authorize Executive Director, or designee, to Negotiate Price and Terms 
up to the Affordable Sales Price Plus Related Legal Costs and Fees, and 
Approve Assignment of the Purchase Rights to Alameda Affordable 
Housing Corporation 

BACKGROUND 

Under the City’s Inclusionary Housing Ordinance, market rate developers are required to 
build affordable homes (for rental or homeownership) and to encumber those units with 
an affordability covenant. When the Housing Authority received the Housing Assets from 
the City upon dissolution of the redevelopment agency in 2012, it also assumed 
responsibility for monitoring and enforcing affordability covenants on housing developed 
pursuant to the Ordinance. Additionally, under the affordability covenant, the Housing 
Authority also assumed the option to purchase the property following a notice of default. 

In November 2016, the Board approved the purchase of a Below Market Rate (BMR) 
home in Marina Cove after the lender filed a Notice of Default with the existing moderate-
income homeowner. At that same meeting, the Board authorized the Executive Director 
to proceed with the repurchase of any BMR unit that is in Default or for Sale, up to the 
maximum affordable housing sales price. However, this approval was conditioned to 
sunset after two years. 

DISCUSSION 

Another BMR unit has had a Notice of Default issued, and while it appears the homeowner 
may be able to cure, the Housing Authority sent a letter of intent to exercise the option. 
However, prior Board approval to proceed further with the repurchase has expired so staff 
is returning for approval to purchase defaulted or resale BMR homeownership units. 

This approval request is only related to defaulted or resale units which have been issued 
a Notice of Default from the lender. The goal is to not let the unit go through foreclosure 
and have the affordability covenant jeopardized by the foreclosure. When a Notice of 
Default is issued, there is a sense of urgency to issue a letter to exercise the option and 
put a plan in place to negotiate price and terms. This approval, predicated upon prior 

Page 52

Page 52 of 104



Page 53

Page 53 of 104



 
 

                                                                                                           

To:      Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Louie So, Director of Finance 
 
Date: February 19, 2020 
 
Re: Accept the Finance and Budget Variance Report for December 31, 2019 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
This high-level, Budget Variance Report covers preliminary unaudited financial 
operating results compared to the 2019-20 budget for the period and month ending 
December 31, 2019.  Although the year-end financial data is on an accrual basis, 
the month-to-month financials are on a cash basis.  The numbers presented are 
subject to change based on the adjustments from the final audited financial 
statement report.  Pension and OPEB (Other Post Employment benefits) FY 2019 
audit adjustments are not in the report. 
 
On June 19, 2019, the Board of Commissioners approved a one-year operating 
budget for all programs covering the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.  
 
The financial reports include four properties which were transferred to AHA’s 
affiliate, Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) in 2018. These 
properties are Anne B. Diament, China Clipper Plaza, Stanford House, and Lincoln-
Willow Apartments.  The AAHC financial statements will also be presented for 
approval in a separate annual AAHC Board meeting.  All members of the Board of 
Commissioners also serve as the Board of Directors of AAHC.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Overview 
 
Year-to-date variances are as follows: revenue is under budget by $986,353 
(4.13%), operating expenses are below budget by $1,221,254 (5.38%), and net 
income (before depreciation) is higher than budget by $234,901.  Rosefield and 
Eagle Village income and expenses are incorporated in these financial exhibits on 
a monthly basis.  A third party (The John Stewart Company) manages these 
properties and income and occupancy figures are provided in the Monthly Overview 
report for Property Operations.  Please note that $382,285 of revenue that is under 
budget represents MOU pass-through reimbursements with a corresponding 
expense offset.  This will be further discussed below. 

Page 54

Page 54 of 104



Honorable Chair and                                                                February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners                           Page 2 of 6  
 

                                                                                                           

Operations Budget - Revenue 
 
Year-to-date - Rental income (Total Tenant Revenue) of $6,078,313 is 
predominantly made up of Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) received for AHA 
units, the tax increment subsidy for Independence Plaza, and tenant rents received. 
This is under budget by $467,224 or 7.14%, 
 
The total of Tenant rental income and the Tax Increment Payment is under budget 
$35,267. HAP received for AHA properties is lower than budget by $385,467 
(9.66%), while vacancy is above budget by $54,180.  Although HAP received for 
AHA properties has not achieved budgeted amounts for FY 2020 year to date, the 
amounts received are on par with the rolling 12-month actuals, with the exception 
of Rosefield. 
 
Lower rental income is expected due to held vacancies at Independence Plaza from 
ADA rehab work and relocation-related activities. 
 
Rosefield Village is one significant reason for the loss of income. Lower rental 
income is anticipated for the year due to tenant relocations and vacancies from the 
planned rehabilitation of the property. At this time, less than a third of tenants 
remain on site. The budget estimated 50% occupancy.  However, YTD actual 
vacancy loss at this property is $186,422 lower than budget.    Please see below 
for the Rosefield actual and budget vacancy comparison for fiscal YTD. 
 

Rosefield Village Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 
Total year 

to date 

Actual Vacancies 43,845 46,601 56,831 60,915 60,915 67,095 
 

336,202 

Budgeted 
Vacancies 

24,965 24,963 24,963 24,963 24,963 24,963 149,780 

 
Occupancy at Independence Plaza is improving though ongoing vacancies 
continue to occur due, mostly to illness or the passing away of the tenant.  At the 
end of December, there were six vacancies.  The expectation is that there will be 
less than five vacancies by the end of February 2020.  
 
Other Income is $481,571 less than year-to-date budgeted mostly due to lower 
professional service revenue received, which includes funding from the Rent 
Stabilization Program (“RSP”) and Housing and Community Development (“HCD”) 
City of Alameda MOUs that are received in arrears and accounted for under 
“7110092 Professional Service Revenue” in the attached exhibit.  Please see below 
chart for the monthly reimbursements for both the HCD and Rent Stabilization 
Program. 
 
For HCD, $100,000 was paid from Island City Development (“ICD”) per the 
executed Services Agreement between ICD and AHA in December 2019.  Billed, 
and listed below is a total of $141,731 of which $41,731 is outstanding from the City 
of Alameda. 
 

Page 55

Page 55 of 104



Honorable Chair and                                                                February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners                           Page 3 of 6  
 

                                                                                                           

For RSP, additional landlord database work has been billed and reimbursed on a 
monthly basis.  It is anticipated that the 2020 monthly reimbursements will be below 
trend due to a staff resignation, effective December 2019.  The amount of $106,245, 
listed below was billed and is outstanding from the City of Alameda. 
 

Billings 
FY 19-20 
Budget 

Budget - 
Monthly 

Basis 
Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 

HCD 1,024,812 85,401 35,836 41,006 40,469 43,095 51,960 141,731 

RSP 1,110,000 92,500 62,222 75,060 71,202 73,188 90,233 106,245* 

  
Administrative Fee income from HUD is slightly lower than the year-to-date budget 
by $17,291 (1.96%). The factors that affect how much Administrative Fee AHA 
receives are the proration percentage and the number of units leased.  HUD 
provided an increase of 4% in the proration factor from 76% to 80% that accounts 
for this higher number.  For the past several years, Administrative Fees from HUD 
have not fully funded the Housing Programs Department, and the Section 8 
program has been subsidized by income from AHA properties.  
 
Expenses 
 
Net profit from operations (before depreciation) is $1,392,722 for the period year-
to-date (higher than budget by $234,901). 
 
Total operating expenses are lower than the year-to-date budget by $1,221,254 
(5.38%). This is mainly due to lower salary and benefit expenses, which are under 
budget due to vacant positions (see monthly overview report for Operations, H.R. 
and I.T.).   
 
Police Services is under budget by $35,288, as only services through August 2019 
was billed through December 2019.  This is a timing difference, and an additional 
$52,500 paid in January 2020 for calendar year Q4 activity.  Furthermore, in 
January 2020, additional expenses of $22,907 were incurred for security coverage 
for staff vacancies.   
 
HCD, Finance, and Property Operations staff meet monthly to review the financial 
statements to monitor actuals versus budget amounts.   
 
Total Utilities are lower than budget by $99,996, which is attributed to a 
classification of sewer charges to “9160131 Tax & Government Fees” as City of 
Alameda charges for actuals of $85,338.  When accounting for that adjustment, 
Total Utilities are under budget by $14,658, which is due mainly to electricity and 
garbage paid in arrears. 
 
AHA has outsourced two properties, the aforementioned Eagle Village and 
Rosefield projects to The John Stewart Company and the AHA maintenance team 
performs more of the maintenance work in AHA’s managed properties rather than 
using vendors. 
 

Page 56

Page 56 of 104



Honorable Chair and                                                                February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners                           Page 4 of 6  
 

                                                                                                           

Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) Pass-through 
 
The Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) pass-through includes all the Housing 
Choice Voucher/Section 8, Shelter Plus, and Bessie Coleman (SRO) programs. 
Year-to-date HAP revenue is $73,036 (0.49%) higher than budget.   
 
Shelter Plus Care revenue is paid in arrears by the Alameda County Housing and 
the Community Development department.   The total amount outstanding is 
$71,756 for November and December activity.  When this amount is received from 
the County, actual will be on par with December YTD budget. 
 
Staff continues to make progress on $202,396 in accounts receivable for port-in 
billings from other public housing authorities.  Port-In billing collections was not 
budgeted in the FY 2019 budget process. 
 
Staff started issuing regular vouchers, as well as Family Unification Program (FUP), 
vouchers earlier in the year.  HAP payments to property owners are slightly higher 
than budget by $316,146 (2.10%).  Staff is working closely with HUD to monitor 
HAP revenue and expenditure, as well as the federal budget process to ensure 
sufficient cash flow for the program.  
 
Staff is increasing contract rents at the sites, with the exception of Independence 
Plaza.  
 
Statement of Net Position 
 
The Housing Authority has adequate cash resources for operations.  As of 
December 31, 2019, AHA, AAHC and its affiliates have $7.7 Million in cash, and 
$19.4 Million held in LAIF and CAMP.  The quarterly Investment Memorandum for 
the month ended December 31, 2019 is presented separately. 
 
OTHER ISSUES IMPACTING FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
Staffing 
 
Training continues for the Finance Department.  Nan McKay and Associates 
continues to provide consulting and training services including HUD’s monthly 
Voucher Management System (VMS) report and the annual unaudited and audited 
Financial Data Schedule (FDS).  The FY19 unaudited FDS was successfully 
submitted to HUD’s Real Estate Assessment Center in September 2019 and is 
pending review.  In addition to regular operational finance functions, the team 
issued IRS Form 1099 in the month of January 2020 and is working on the 
preparation of the transfer of Independence Plaza from AHA to AAHC in Calendar 
Q1 2020. 
 
Audit and Tax 
 

Page 57

Page 57 of 104



Honorable Chair and                                                                February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners                           Page 5 of 6  
 

                                                                                                           

AHA 
 
The financial auditor, Citrin Cooperman, began preliminary work for the audited 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 in October 2019.  Citrin 
Cooperman was onsite in early November 2019 to accommodate the HUD financial 
statement submission deadline of March 2020.  During audit fieldwork, the Citrin 
Cooperman team met with various members of management, staff and a BOC 
member.  Regular communication between the Finance Department and Citrin 
Cooperman continues. 
 
Citrin Cooperman are nearing completion of the draft audited financial statements 
and these will be presented in the March 2020 Board of Commissioners meeting. 
 
The final FY 2019 FDS submission is due to HUD’s Real Estate Assessment Center 
by March 2020. 
 
AAHC 
 
Although AHA is exempt from filing a federal tax return, AAHC is required to file a 
tax return (IRS Form 990 and its California equivalent).  A tax return extension was 
filed in November 2019.  The final extended tax returns are due to the Internal 
Revenue Service and California Franchise Tax Board by May 2020.  Citrin 
Cooperman has been engaged to complete these tax returns. 
 
Island City Development 
 
AHA is working with Holthouse, Carlin & Van Tright LLP for audit work of Island 
City Development and the two low-income housing tax credit project partnerships 
(Sherman & Buena Vista, L.P. and Everett & Eagle, L.P., the “LPs”).  AHA targets 
the delivery of draft financial statements and tax returns of the LPs to the tax credit 
equity investors by the stipulated due date of February 2020. 
 
Additionally, various LLC affiliates have tax filing requirements throughout the year, 
including the tax extension deadline of March 15, 2020.  These LLC affiliates have 
minimal activity. 
   
Unfunded Pension Liabilities 
 
Further discussions on the Unfunded Pension liabilities will be brought to the Board 
of Commissioners Board Meeting in Q2 2020. 
 
Budget 
 
Certain carrying costs for North Housing were not presented in the FY 2020 budget.  
As such, a budget revision will be brought to the board once the calendar year end 
activity has been reconciled.   
 

Page 58

Page 58 of 104



Page 59

Page 59 of 104



2/6/2020 12:12 PM

Balance

Current Period

1000000 ASSETS

1100000 CURRENT ASSETS

1101000 CASH

1110010 Cash - Unrestricted 4,811,077.53

1110012 Cash - Reserve for Building 78,450.83

1110013 Cash - Reserve for 3rd Party Managed Buildings 1,123,471.94

1110014 Cash - Reserve for Equipment 2,152.00

1110018 Cash - Operating Checking with 3rd Party 726,090.40

1110019 Petty Cash with 3rd Party 200.00

1110020 Cash - Petty cash 250.00

1110021 Cash - Benefit Account 91,027.31

1110030 Cash - FSS 166,950.03

1110040 Cash - Replacement Reserve Bldg 126,415.00

1130030 Cash - Restricted Sec Dep 76,775.00

1140000 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits 500,240.25

1140050 Cash - Tenant Security Deposits with 3rd Party 44,960.00

1199000 TOTAL CASH 7,748,060.29

1200000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

1210000 Accounts Receivable -   PHA 0.00

1240010 Accounts Receivable -  Government 797,049.94

1240050 HAP Rent Receivable 53,775.88

1250010 Accounts Receivable - Other 670,129.68

1250050 Accounts Receivable - 3rd Party Management 29,860.33

1255000 Subsidy Suspense Receivable -28,160.84

1260000 Accounts Receivable - Tenant 477,597.80

1260050 Accounts Receivable - Tenant Rent with 3rd Party 20,456.87

1261000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -Dwelling Rent -61,830.05

1280000 Fraud Recovery 36,869.40

1281000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud -36,144.20

1290000 Accrued Interest Receivable 26,955.00

1299000 TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,986,559.81

1300000 INVESTMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES

1310000 Investments(LAIF)- Unrestricted 9,610,096.02

1320010 Investments - Other 200.00

1320020 Investments(LAIF) (Restricted) - FSS Escrow -327.20

1320030 Investments(LAIF)- Building Reserve 1,274,140.13

1320040 Investments(LAIF) - Equipment Reserve 281,416.02

1320201 Investment Reserved for IP-LAIF 427,804.64

1350010 Investment(LAIF)-Restricted (Jack Capon Villa Trust) 1,379.90

1350023 PFM-Accured Interest -130.02

1350031 Investments - CAMP 8,321,855.64

1350100 Mortgage Receivable 26,184,324.24

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

 Page 1 of 5

Page 60

Page 60 of 104



2/6/2020 12:12 PM

Balance

Current Period

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

1350103 Mortgage Receivable-Jack Capon L. P. 124,425.83

1350105 Loan Receivable-Security Deposit Loan 92,569.00

1350106 Loan Receivable - ICD 15,329,430.00

1350107 Loan Receivable-RCD/Stargell/Tri Pointe 2,000,000.00

1350109 Loan Receivable - Section 8 1,790,000.00

1360000 TOTAL INVESTEMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT NOTES 65,437,314.22

1400000 PREPAID EXPENSES

1420010 Prepaid Insurance - Property 24,011.04

1420020 Prepaid Insurance -  Liability 17,042.35

1420030 Prepaid Insurance -  Auto 2,052.39

1420040 Prepaid Insurance -  Worker Comp 29,624.95

1420050 Prepaid - Other 90,115.87

1420051 Prepaid Rent 14,400.00

1420070 Escrow Deposits - Property 84,521.20

1420075 Escrow Dep. PNC Hedge Res. 69,545.89

1430000 Inventories 11,585.92

1430010 Replacement Reserve-NorthMarq Loan 542,432.83

1430020 Reserve for Replacement NorthMarq 524,128.98

1440099 TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 1,409,461.42

1440105 INTERPROGRAM

1440110 Interprogram (Due From) 108,723.69

1440111 Interprogram Due From Sherman St FACSA 12,725.19

1440112 Interprogram Due From Lincoln St FACSA 7,093.49

1440210 Interprogram Due From Esperanza 687.81

1440411 Interprogram Due from Detached Home -0.02

1440451 Interprogram Due From 2437 Eagle Ave - 4532 19,735.40

1440452 Interprogram Due From Stargell Commons 8,156.24

1440453 Interprogram Due From Island City Development - 4530 203.94

1440601 Interprogram Due From ABD -22,495.73

1440602 Interprogram Due From Rosefield Village - 4537 218.80

1440603 Interprogram Due From Parrot Gardens 15.11

1440604 Interprogram Due From Stanford House 4.67

1440605 Interprogram Due From Lincoln/Willow 15.12

1440606 Interprogram Due From Senior Condos 18.23

1440607 Interprogram Due From China Clipper 407.65

1440608 Interprogram Due From Regent Street Land 1,530.11

1440609 Interprogram Due From Santa Clara Land 60.19

1440610 Interprogram Due From Eagle Village 264.80

1440613 Interprogram Due From Shinsei Gardens 2,580.11

1440710 Interprogram Due From Section 8 Vouchers 435,589.63

1440740 Interprogram Due from HCV 0.00

1440781 Interprogram Due From New FSS Grant 0.00

 Page 2 of 5

Page 61

Page 61 of 104



2/6/2020 12:12 PM

Balance

Current Period

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

1440810 Interprogram Due From Independence Plaza 610.59

1440899 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM 576,145.02

1500000 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 77,157,410.74

1590000 LONG TERM ASSETS

1600000 FIXED ASSETS

1609999 LAND AND BUILDINGS

1610000 Land 58,219,778.63

1620030 Buildings 31,599,052.95

1620031 Buildings Improvements 2,146,759.76

1629000 TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 91,965,591.34

1630040 Furniture and Equipment - Dwelling 355,074.81

1630041 Furniture and Equipment - Other 96,032.05

1650000 Leasehold Improvements 14,374,974.52

1660030 Accumulated Deprecation -29,130,910.92

1660060 Accumulated Depreciation - 3rd Party -532.61

1699000 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 77,660,229.19

1800000 DEFERRED OUTFLOW

1800200 Deferred Outflow of Resources 2,484,436.69

1890000 TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW 2,484,436.69

1900000 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

1900100 CIP - On Site Improvement -381.10

1900210 CIP - Architectural & Engineering Fees 195.00

1900230 CIP - Professional Services (Other) 17,208.00

1900290 CIP - Organization - Legal 6,077.50

1900410 CIP - Environmental Testing & Reports 13,800.00

1900420 CIP - Permit & Fees (plan'g,build'g,public work,school dist) 4,085.80

1900430 CIP - Utilities Fees 607.60

1919999 TOTAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 41,592.80

1929999 TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 80,186,258.68

1999999 TOTAL ASSETS 157,343,669.42

3000000 LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

3005000 LIABILITIES

3100000 CURRENT LIABILITIES

3100500 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3120010 Accounts Payable<= 90 Days 238,618.91

3120011 Accounts Payable -CALPERS (employee portion) 271.04

3120012 Accounts Payable-Health Insurance (employee portion) 24.13

3120014 Accounts Payable-Garnishment (employee portion) -128.50

3120015 Accounts Payable-Vision Insurance (employee portion) 861.53

3120016 Accounts Payable-Life Insurance (employee portion) -149.11

3120018 Accounts Payable-PARS retirement (employee portion) 133.76

3120019 Accounts Payable-Flexible Spending Account(employee portion) 11,614.95

 Page 3 of 5

Page 62

Page 62 of 104



2/6/2020 12:12 PM

Balance

Current Period

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

3120021 Employees Cobra 136.90

3120022 Accounts Payable-PERS 1959 Surv(Employee Portion) 40.92

3120023 Accounts Payable-FSA Transit Plan 1,296.80

3120024 Accounts Payable FSS 78,659.34

3120026 Accounts Payable FSS Interest 20.67

3120029 Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management Company 21,374.52

3120030 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 1,101.95

3120040 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Current Portion 138,784.87

3120045 Accrued Vacation Payable - 3rd Party Management 6,469.73

3120070 Accrued Payables 10,965.34

3120075 Accrued Accounts Payable - 3rd Party Management 123,992.32

3330010 Account Payable - Other Government 0.00

3330020 Account Payable -  HUD 0.00

3330100 Tenants- Rents Payable 9,900.00

3339000 TOTAL ACCOUNT PAYABLE 643,990.07

3400000 SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD

3410010 Tenant Security Deposits 553,321.42

3410015 Tenant Security Deposits - held with 3rd Party Management 42,075.00

3410020 Tenant Security Deposits - Pets 1,225.00

3410030 Tenant Security Deposits - Gate Opener 50.00

3410040 Tenant Security Deposits - Satellite Dish/Antenna 1,700.00

3410060 Tenant Security Deposits - Pooled Interest 63,760.13

3410999 Security Deposit Refund 9,188.73

3419000 TOTAL SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD 671,320.28

3419900 OTHER LIABILITIES

3420000 Prepay Tenant Rent 92,039.01

3421000 Prepay Tenant Rent - 3rd Party Management 2,308.68

3425000 Unearned Revenue 561,397.00

3426000 Prepaid Ground Lease Rent 3,410,000.00

3430000 Current Portion of Long Term Debt -  Capital Projects 336,068.87

3449000 TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 4,401,813.56

3470000 INTERPROGRAM

3470050 Interprogram (Due to) 72,571.28

3470110 Interprogram Due To General Fund 488,219.12

3470601 Interprogram Due To Anne B Diament Plaza 19,786.00

3470710 Interprogram Due To Section 8 Vouchers 0.00

3471000 Due To/Due From Suspense Account -38,797.06

3480000 TOTAL INTERPROGRAM 541,779.34

3499000 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,258,903.25

3500000 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

3510100 Mortgage Loan Payable 36,062,106.46

3510103 Mortgage Loan Payable- Alameda County 0.00

 Page 4 of 5

Page 63

Page 63 of 104



2/6/2020 12:12 PM

Balance

Current Period

Balance Sheet
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

3510130 Interest Payable - City of Alameda Loan 1,046,536.34

3510140 Home Fund Loan #1 217,924.70

3510150 Housing Community Dev. Loan 916,399.98

3510157 Loan Payable - Esperanza 1,790,000.00

3510158 Loan Payable - CDBG 575,000.00

3510160 Home Fund Loan #2 282,700.00

3540000 Accrued Compensated Absences -  Noncurrent 104,966.97

3570000 OPEB Liability 13,058.39

3580000 Pension Liability 2,105,769.61

3599000 TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 43,114,462.45

3999000 TOTAL LIABILITIES 49,373,365.70

4000000 Equity/Net Assets

4000001 EQUITY

4000100 DEFERRED INFLOW

4001000 Deferred Inflow of Resources 2,482,245.79

4900000 TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW 2,482,245.79

4999999 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

5010000 Net Investment in Capital Assets 8,938,655.40

5080060 Donations 36,197,725.00

5090000 Unrestricted 37,809,040.94

5120000 Unrestricted 21,938,354.06

5120010 Net Restricted Assets 604,282.53

5950000 TOTAL CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 105,488,057.93

5999900 TOTAL EQUITY 107,970,303.72

6000000 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 157,343,669.42

 Page 5 of 5

Page 64

Page 64 of 104



2
/6

/2
0
2
0
 1

2
:1

3
 P

M

 M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
 M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

 %
 V

ar
 P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

 P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

69
99

99
0

IN
C

O
M

E

70
00

00
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

70
20

00
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

70
30

00
0

T
en

an
t R

en
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

38
7,

83
9.

71
30

9,
72

9.
00

78
,1
10
.7
1

25
.2
2

2,
26

5,
04

0.
20

1,
99

5,
46

7.
00

26
9,
57
3.
20

13
.5
1

70
30

03
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

75
1.

79
0.

00
75
1.
79

N
/A

3,
61

0.
56

0.
00

3,
61
0.
56

N
/A

70
30

04
0

L
at

e 
C

ha
rg

es
95

0.
00

0.
00

95
0.
00

N
/A

3,
20

0.
00

0.
00

3,
20
0.
00

N
/A

70
30

05
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
O

th
er

 C
ha

rg
es

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

30
6.

00
0.

00
30
6.
00

N
/A

70
30

06
0

T
ax

 I
nc

re
m

en
t P

ay
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

93
,6

38
.1

7
14

4,
44

5.
00

-5
0,
80
6.
83

-3
5.
17

56
1,

82
9.

00
86

6,
67

0.
00

-3
04
,8
41
.0
0

-3
5.
17

70
30

10
0

T
en

an
t H

A
P

 S
ub

si
dy

64
4,

25
9.

39
66

4,
88

6.
00

-2
0,
62
6.
61

-3
.1
0

3,
60

3,
85

9.
22

3,
98

9,
32

6.
00

-3
85
,4
66
.7
8

-9
.6
6

70
30

11
0

V
ac

an
cy

 L
os

s
-7

1,
87

7.
00

-5
3,

49
2.

00
-1
8,
38
5.
00

N
/A

-3
75

,1
36

.0
0

-3
20

,9
56

.0
0

-5
4,
18
0.
00

N
/A

70
30

30
0

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 R
en

ts
2,

56
3.

00
2,

50
5.

00
58
.0
0

2.
32

15
,3

23
.0

0
15

,0
30

.0
0

29
3.
00

1.
95

70
40

00
0

O
th

er
 T

en
an

t R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

28
0.

55
0.

00
28
0.
55

N
/A

70
50

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

E
N

A
N

T
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

1,
05

8,
12

5.
06

1,
06

8,
07

3.
00

-9
,9

47
.9

4
-0
.9
3

6,
07

8,
31

2.
53

6,
54

5,
53

7.
00

-4
67

,2
24

.4
7

-7
.1
4

70
60

00
0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L
 G

R
A

N
T

S

70
60

06
0

Sh
el

te
r 

P
lu

s 
C

ar
e 

R
ev

en
ue

0.
00

37
,2

17
.0

0
-3
7,
21
7.
00

-1
00
.0
0

15
1,

85
1.

84
22

3,
30

2.
00

-7
1,
45
0.
16

-3
2.
00

70
69

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 G
R

A
N

T
S

0.
00

37
,2

17
.0

0
-3
7,
21
7.
00

-1
00
.0
0

15
1,

85
1.

84
22

3,
30

2.
00

-7
1,
45
0.
16

-3
2.
00

71
00

00
0

O
T

H
E

R
 I

N
C

O
M

E

71
10

01
0

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e 
- 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d
0.

00
11

,3
07

.0
0

-1
1,
30
7.
00

-1
00
.0
0

62
,9

75
.2

6
67

,8
46

.0
0

-4
,8
70
.7
4

-7
.1
8

71
10

01
1

In
te

re
st

 I
nc

om
e

13
,2

33
.1

5
25

,4
03

.0
0

-1
2,
16
9.
85

-4
7.
91

91
,1

60
.2

3
15

2,
41

8.
00

-6
1,
25
7.
77

-4
0.
19

71
10

01
2

P
F

M
-I

nv
es

tm
en

t I
nc

om
e

0.
00

1,
99

0.
00

-1
,9
90
.0
0

-1
00
.0
0

0.
00

11
,9

40
.0

0
-1
1,
94
0.
00

-1
00
.0
0

71
10

02
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

E
qu

ip
. R

es
er

ve
0.

00
27

8.
00

-2
78
.0
0

-1
00
.0
0

1,
05

6.
96

1,
67

2.
00

-6
15
.0
4

-3
6.
78

71
10

03
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

ne
d 

on
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
es

er
ve

0.
00

52
.0

0
-5
2.
00

-1
00
.0
0

0.
00

31
2.

00
-3
12
.0
0

-1
00
.0
0

71
10

06
0

In
te

re
st

 -
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
0.

00
4,

03
6.

00
-4
,0
36
.0
0

-1
00
.0
0

7,
62

5.
66

24
,2

17
.0

0
-1
6,
59
1.
34

-6
8.
51

71
10

07
0

O
th

er
 -

 I
nc

om
e

30
7.

48
61

0.
00

-3
02
.5
2

-4
9.
59

9,
24

5.
09

3,
66

0.
00

5,
58
5.
09

15
2.
60

71
10

07
5

L
au

nd
ry

 C
om

m
is

si
on

2,
44

1.
64

2,
22

4.
00

21
7.
64

9.
79

11
,8

22
.9

0
13

,3
44

.0
0

-1
,5
21
.1
0

-1
1.
40

71
10

08
2

L
an

d 
F

ee
/G

ro
un

d 
L

ea
se

44
6.

99
44

7.
00

-0
.0
1

0.
00

89
3.

98
2,

68
2.

00
-1
,7
88
.0
2

-6
6.
67

71
10

09
2

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

en
ue

10
0,

00
0.

00
17

7,
90

1.
00

-7
7,
90
1.
00

-4
3.
79

68
5,

12
1.

19
1,

06
7,

40
6.

00
-3
82
,2
84
.8
1

-3
5.
81

71
50

03
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

1,
10

2.
38

0.
00

1,
10
2.
38

N
/A

1,
72

9.
51

0.
00

1,
72
9.
51

N
/A

71
50

05
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
O

th
er

 I
nc

om
e-

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

35
.1

0
0.

00
35
.1
0

N
/A

71
50

07
0

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

0.
00

1,
50

5.
00

-1
,5
05
.0
0

-1
00
.0
0

1,
29

3.
44

9,
03

3.
00

-7
,7
39
.5
6

-8
5.
68

71
59

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 I
N

C
O

M
E

11
7,

53
1.

64
22

5,
75

3.
00

-1
08
,2
21
.3
6

-4
7.
94

87
2,

95
9.

32
1,

35
4,

53
0.

00
-4
81
,5
70
.6
8

-3
5.
55

80
00

00
0

H
U

D
 G

R
A

N
T

80
10

00
0

H
U

D
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
s

2,
52

1,
30

7.
00

2,
47

4,
80

5.
00

46
,5
02
.0
0

1.
88

14
,9

21
,8

66
.0

0
14

,8
48

,8
30

.0
0

73
,0
36
.0
0

0.
49

80
20

00
0

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s 
fr

om
 H

U
D

13
8,

50
7.

00
14

7,
16

2.
00

-8
,6
55
.0
0

-5
.8
8

86
5,

68
3.

00
88

2,
97

4.
00

-1
7,
29
1.
00

-1
.9
6

80
20

11
0

P
O

R
T

-I
n 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s
1,

40
8.

93
0.

00
1,
40
8.
93

N
/A

9,
83

2.
78

0.
00

9,
83
2.
78

N
/A

80
30

00
0

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

F
ee

s 
P

ai
d 

(P
O

R
T

-O
ut

s)
5,

94
9.

77
0.

00
-5
,9
49
.7
7

N
/A

31
,6

86
.0

4
0.

00
-3
1,
68
6.
04

N
/A

81
00

12
0

T
O

T
A

L
 H

U
D

 G
R

A
N

T
2,

65
5,

27
3.

16
2,

62
1,

96
7.

00
33
,3
06
.1
6

1.
27

15
,7

65
,6

95
.7

4
15

,7
31

,8
04

.0
0

33
,8
91
.7
4

0.
22

89
99

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

3,
83

0,
92

9.
86

3,
95

3,
01

0.
00

-1
22
,0
80
.1
4

-3
.0
9

22
,8

68
,8

19
.4

3
23

,8
55

,1
73

.0
0

-9
86
,3
53
.5
7

-4
.1
3

90
00

00
0

E
X

P
E

N
SE

S

90
00

90
0

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S

91
00

00
0

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

91
10

01
0

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Sa
la

ri
es

35
7,

92
2.

61
40

3,
04

8.
00

45
,1
25
.3
9

11
.2
0

2,
03

0,
51

7.
90

2,
41

8,
26

4.
00

38
7,
74
6.
10

16
.0
3

91
10

02
0

T
em

po
ra

ry
 H

el
p 

- 
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
20

,2
59

.9
3

42
,8

99
.0

0
22
,6
39
.0
7

52
.7
7

12
6,

79
6.

74
25

7,
39

5.
00

13
0,
59
8.
26

50
.7
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
P

er
io

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

9-
D

ec
 2

01
9

B
oo

k 
=

 A
cc

ru
al

 P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

5

Page 65

Page 65 of 104



2
/6

/2
0
2
0
 1

2
:1

3
 P

M

 M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
 M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

 %
 V

ar
 P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

 P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
P

er
io

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

9-
D

ec
 2

01
9

B
oo

k 
=

 A
cc

ru
al

91
20

00
0

A
ud

iti
ng

 F
ee

s
6,

70
0.

00
3,

87
0.

00
-2
,8
30
.0
0

-7
3.
13

18
,2

00
.0

0
23

,2
20

.0
0

5,
02
0.
00

21
.6
2

91
30

00
0

O
ut

si
de

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

4,
64

0.
50

0.
00

-4
,6
40
.5
0

N
/A

28
,8

05
.5

0
0.

00
-2
8,
80
5.
50

N
/A

91
50

01
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 -
  M

ed
ic

al
/D

en
ta

l
55

,4
91

.1
3

10
6,

92
9.

00
51
,4
37
.8
7

48
.1
0

32
9,

44
6.

14
64

1,
54

4.
00

31
2,
09
7.
86

48
.6
5

91
50

02
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  P

E
R

S/
P

A
R

S
40

,7
36

.9
8

40
,8

34
.0

0
97
.0
2

0.
24

17
3,

32
4.

44
24

5,
01

3.
00

71
,6
88
.5
6

29
.2
6

91
50

03
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 -
  F

IC
A

7,
54

4.
14

6,
45

9.
00

-1
,0
85
.1
4

-1
6.
80

29
,1

31
.9

0
38

,7
76

.0
0

9,
64
4.
10

24
.8
7

91
50

04
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  S

U
I

1,
04

8.
21

1,
18

0.
00

13
1.
79

11
.1
7

1,
74

5.
45

7,
08

1.
00

5,
33
5.
55

75
.3
5

91
50

06
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 -
 L

ife
/L

T
D

2,
57

2.
07

2,
77

2.
00

19
9.
93

7.
21

14
,0

37
.6

4
16

,6
28

.0
0

2,
59
0.
36

15
.5
8

91
50

09
0

A
dm

in
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it 

 -
 W

C
6,

11
7.

28
2,

94
9.

00
-3
,1
68
.2
8

-1
07
.4
4

24
,4

95
.4

8
17

,6
86

.0
0

-6
,8
09
.4
8

-3
8.
50

91
60

01
0

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s/

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

7,
52

6.
70

7,
65

0.
00

12
3.
30

1.
61

36
,4

08
.6

6
45

,9
00

.0
0

9,
49
1.
34

20
.6
8

91
60

03
0

D
ue

s 
&

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

0.
00

10
0.

00
10
0.
00

10
0.
00

2,
08

6.
00

60
0.

00
-1
,4
86
.0
0

-2
47
.6
7

91
60

04
0

P
os

ta
ge

59
4.

93
4,

14
4.

00
3,
54
9.
07

85
.6
4

1,
17

4.
89

24
,8

64
.0

0
23
,6
89
.1
1

95
.2
7

91
60

05
0

T
el

ep
ho

ne
6,

96
3.

50
5,

30
7.

00
-1
,6
56
.5
0

-3
1.
21

32
,5

19
.0

0
31

,8
42

.0
0

-6
77
.0
0

-2
.1
3

91
60

06
0

B
an

k 
C

ha
rg

es
 a

nd
 C

he
ck

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

83
8.

29
2,

46
1.

00
-3
77
.2
9

-1
5.
33

15
,8

84
.0

6
14

,7
65

.0
0

-1
,1
19
.0
6

-7
.5
8

91
60

09
0

F
or

m
s 

an
d 

C
op

ie
s/

P
ri

nt
in

g
2,

45
5.

38
42

5.
00

-2
,0
30
.3
8

-4
77
.7
4

16
,2

48
.7

1
2,

55
0.

00
-1
3,
69
8.
71

-5
37
.2
0

91
60

10
0

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 A

ds
 a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 N
ot

ic
es

/o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

at
er

ia
l

1,
26

7.
96

3,
17

3.
00

1,
90
5.
04

60
.0
4

7,
80

5.
43

19
,0

38
.0

0
11
,2
32
.5
7

59
.0
0

91
60

11
0

L
eg

al
 E

xp
en

se
25

,2
19

.1
2

22
,7

58
.0

0
-2
,4
61
.1
2

-1
0.
81

12
3,

08
7.

75
13

6,
54

8.
00

13
,4
60
.2
5

9.
86

91
60

11
1

P
ay

ro
ll 

ch
ar

ge
1,

41
9.

48
68

6.
00

-7
33
.4
8

-1
06
.9
2

4,
90

3.
80

4,
12

2.
00

-7
81
.8
0

-1
8.
97

91
60

11
2

Su
rv

ey
/T

itl
e 

F
ee

-4
5.

34
16

7.
00

21
2.
34

12
7.
15

1,
65

3.
66

1,
00

2.
00

-6
51
.6
6

-6
5.
04

91
60

11
3

O
ff

ic
e 

R
en

t
6,

21
1.

90
10

,6
11

.0
0

4,
39
9.
10

41
.4
6

25
,0

37
.0

2
63

,6
66

.0
0

38
,6
28
.9
8

60
.6
7

91
60

11
4

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Su
pp

or
t

91
8.

72
0.

00
-9
18
.7
2

N
/A

91
8.

72
0.

00
-9
18
.7
2

N
/A

91
60

11
5

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
C

os
t

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

20
.0

0
0.

00
-2
0.
00

N
/A

91
60

12
0

T
ra

in
in

g/
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
6,

08
6.

83
13

,7
73

.0
0

7,
68
6.
17

55
.8
1

36
,6

54
.4

6
82

,1
23

.0
0

45
,4
68
.5
4

55
.3
7

91
60

13
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s 
an

d 
F

ee
s

5,
16

6.
41

97
4.

00
-4
,1
92
.4
1

-4
30
.4
3

11
,4

16
.0

1
5,

84
4.

00
-5
,5
72
.0
1

-9
5.
35

91
60

13
1

T
ax

es
 &

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

ee
s

14
,3

78
.5

6
0.

00
-1
4,
37
8.
56

N
/A

85
,3

37
.9

5
0.

00
-8
5,
33
7.
95

N
/A

91
60

14
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

L
os

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.
00

N
/A

19
8.

00
0.

00
-1
98
.0
0

N
/A

91
60

16
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

14
,6

23
.5

8
28

4.
00

-1
4,
33
9.
58

-5
,0
49
.1
5

71
,7

04
.5

2
1,

70
4.

00
-7
0,
00
0.
52

-4
,1
08
.0
1

91
60

17
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

/C
on

su
lta

nt
59

,5
48

.6
7

33
,0

85
.0

0
-2
6,
46
3.
67

-7
9.
99

12
0,

64
9.

45
19

8,
51

0.
00

77
,8
60
.5
5

39
.2
2

91
60

18
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
e 

P
ro

vi
de

r 
- 

Y
ar

di
11

,2
86

.9
4

18
,7

52
.0

0
7,
46
5.
06

39
.8
1

57
,0

08
.8

2
11

2,
51

2.
00

55
,5
03
.1
8

49
.3
3

91
60

19
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 C
om

pu
te

r/
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/E
m

ai
l

16
,9

53
.1

1
18

,7
76

.0
0

1,
82
2.
89

9.
71

57
,0

78
.3

2
11

2,
65

6.
00

55
,5
77
.6
8

49
.3
3

91
60

21
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 S
er

vi
ce

s
62

8.
00

0.
00

-6
28
.0
0

N
/A

62
8.

00
0.

00
-6
28
.0
0

N
/A

91
60

22
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

18
0.

00
5,

74
2.

00
5,
56
2.
00

96
.8
7

23
2.

50
34

,4
53

.0
0

34
,2
20
.5
0

99
.3
3

91
60

23
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
ou

si
ng

 I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

13
,3

86
.2

5
4,

72
8.

00
-8
,6
58
.2
5

-1
83
.1
3

47
,1

73
.1

9
28

,3
48

.0
0

-1
8,
82
5.
19

-6
6.
41

91
60

26
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 O
ff

ic
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

 L
ea

se
1,

68
4.

81
1,

56
8.

00
-1
16
.8
1

-7
.4
5

8,
53

2.
35

9,
40

8.
00

87
5.
65

9.
31

91
60

27
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 W
eb

 H
os

tin
g/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

/W
eb

 A
ds

77
5.

13
1,

44
1.

00
66
5.
87

46
.2
1

9,
97

9.
19

8,
64

6.
00

-1
,3
33
.1
9

-1
5.
42

91
60

29
0

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
R

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

34
1.

00
11

,1
21

.0
0

10
,7
80
.0
0

96
.9
3

8,
99

6.
92

66
,7

26
.0

0
57
,7
29
.0
8

86
.5
2

91
60

51
0

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

D
ue

s
1,

50
0.

00
3,

50
0.

00
2,
00
0.
00

57
.1
4

45
,5

87
.7

6
21

,0
00

.0
0

-2
4,
58
7.
76

-1
17
.0
8

91
69

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

70
4,

94
2.

78
78

2,
16

6.
00

77
,2
23
.2
2

9.
87

3,
60

5,
42

6.
33

4,
69

2,
43

4.
00

1,
08
7,
00
7.
67

23
.1
7

92
00

00
0

T
E

N
A

N
T

/
SO

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S/

P
O

L
IC

E

92
10

01
0

T
en

an
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
Sa

la
ri

es
23

,7
32

.7
2

49
2.

00
-2
3,
24
0.
72

-4
,7
23
.7
2

91
,7

32
.5

9
2,

95
2.

00
-8
8,
78
0.
59

-3
,0
07
.4
7

92
10

03
0

P
ol

ic
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

52
,5

00
.0

0
17

,5
48

.0
0

-3
4,
95
2.
00

-1
99
.1
8

70
,0

00
.0

0
10

5,
28

8.
00

35
,2
88
.0
0

33
.5
2

92
10

10
0

T
en

an
t/

So
ci

al
 S

ev
ic

es
 -

  S
al

ar
ie

s
0.

00
16

,1
07

.0
0

16
,1
07
.0
0

10
0.
00

0.
00

96
,6

21
.0

0
96
,6
21
.0
0

10
0.
00

92
19

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

E
N

A
N

T
/S

O
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S/
P

O
L

IC
E

76
,2

32
.7

2
34

,1
47

.0
0

-4
2,
08
5.
72

-1
23
.2
5

16
1,

73
2.

59
20

4,
86

1.
00

43
,1
28
.4
1

21
.0
5

92
19

99
0

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 P
a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

5

Page 66

Page 66 of 104



2
/6

/2
0
2
0
 1

2
:1

3
 P

M

 M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
 M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

 %
 V

ar
 P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

 P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
P

er
io

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

9-
D

ec
 2

01
9

B
oo

k 
=

 A
cc

ru
al

92
20

00
0

T
en

an
t-

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

C
os

ts
2,

78
1.

72
0.

00
-2
,7
81
.7
2

N
/A

21
,8

42
.0

1
0.

00
-2
1,
84
2.
01

N
/A

92
29

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

2,
78

1.
72

0.
00

-2
,7
81
.7
2

N
/A

21
,8

42
.0

1
0.

00
-2
1,
84
2.
01

N
/A

92
30

00
5

T
E

N
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S 

A
N

D
 I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E

92
30

01
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 -

 M
ed

ic
al

/D
en

ta
l

1,
81

0.
81

3,
57

2.
00

1,
76
1.
19

49
.3
1

12
,8

79
.5

8
21

,4
44

.0
0

8,
56
4.
42

39
.9
4

92
30

02
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

  P
E

R
S/

P
A

R
S

1,
19

9.
67

1,
63

6.
00

43
6.
33

26
.6
7

4,
43

8.
33

9,
80

2.
00

5,
36
3.
67

54
.7
2

92
30

03
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 -

 F
IC

A
23

1.
95

72
6.

00
49
4.
05

68
.0
5

84
7.

59
4,

34
5.

00
3,
49
7.
41

80
.4
9

92
30

04
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
 -

 S
U

I
34

.4
6

16
2.

00
12
7.
54

78
.7
3

84
.5

5
96

3.
00

87
8.
45

91
.2
2

92
30

08
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
  -

 O
th

er
44

1.
63

0.
00

-4
41
.6
3

N
/A

2,
38

0.
06

0.
00

-2
,3
80
.0
6

N
/A

92
30

09
0

T
en

an
t S

vc
s 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

it 
- 

W
C

1,
13

2.
47

2,
00

5.
00

87
2.
53

43
.5
2

4,
28

3.
62

12
,0

14
.0

0
7,
73
0.
38

64
.3
4

92
39

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

E
N

A
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S 
A

N
D

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

4,
85

0.
99

8,
10

1.
00

3,
25
0.
01

40
.1
2

24
,9

13
.7

3
48

,5
68

.0
0

23
,6
54
.2
7

48
.7
0

92
40

00
5

T
E

N
A

N
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

92
40

01
0

T
en

an
t/

So
ci

al
 S

ev
ic

es
 -

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0.

00
0.

00
0.
00

N
/A

32
1.

20
0.

00
-3
21
.2
0

N
/A

92
40

02
0

T
en

an
t S

er
vi

ce
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 -
  C

on
tr

ac
ts

 a
nd

 O
/S

 S
er

vi
ce

s
35

,6
21

.5
9

25
,9

01
.0

0
-9
,7
20
.5
9

-3
7.
53

11
2,

05
9.

84
15

4,
78

8.
00

42
,7
28
.1
6

27
.6
0

92
49

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 T

E
N

A
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

35
,6

21
.5

9
25

,9
01

.0
0

-9
,7
20
.5
9

-3
7.
53

11
2,

38
1.

04
15

4,
78

8.
00

42
,4
06
.9
6

27
.4
0

93
00

00
0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

93
10

00
0

W
at

er
31

,3
16

.4
0

22
,7

52
.0

0
-8
,5
64
.4
0

-3
7.
64

16
4,

67
1.

72
13

6,
51

2.
00

-2
8,
15
9.
72

-2
0.
63

93
20

00
0

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

3,
10

5.
00

12
,0

17
.0

0
8,
91
2.
00

74
.1
6

60
,7

40
.3

7
72

,1
02

.0
0

11
,3
61
.6
3

15
.7
6

93
30

00
0

G
as

6,
72

5.
30

4,
48

4.
00

-2
,2
41
.3
0

-4
9.
98

38
,9

17
.4

1
26

,9
22

.0
0

-1
1,
99
5.
41

-4
4.
56

93
80

01
0

Se
w

er
11

,7
70

.5
2

25
,7

03
.0

0
13
,9
32
.4
8

54
.2
1

64
,8

42
.2

8
15

4,
21

8.
00

89
,3
75
.7
2

57
.9
5

93
80

02
0

G
ar

ba
ge

27
,7

38
.9

6
39

,5
52

.0
0

11
,8
13
.0
4

29
.8
7

19
7,

26
0.

59
23

6,
67

4.
00

39
,4
13
.4
1

16
.6
5

93
99

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
80

,6
56

.1
8

10
4,

50
8.

00
23
,8
51
.8
2

22
.8
2

52
6,

43
2.

37
62

6,
42

8.
00

99
,9
95
.6
3

15
.9
6

93
99

99
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

94
00

00
0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S

94
10

01
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 -
  S

al
ar

ie
s

82
,5

24
.8

1
59

,2
66

.0
0

-2
3,
25
8.
81

-3
9.
24

34
2,

91
7.

63
35

5,
59

4.
00

12
,6
76
.3
7

3.
56

94
19

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 S

A
L

A
R

IE
S

82
,5

24
.8

1
59

,2
66

.0
0

-2
3,
25
8.
81

-3
9.
24

34
2,

91
7.

63
35

5,
59

4.
00

12
,6
76
.3
7

3.
56

94
20

00
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

94
20

01
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
18

,9
05

.2
4

20
,9

81
.0

0
2,
07
5.
76

9.
89

58
,6

52
.2

3
12

6,
13

0.
00

67
,4
77
.7
7

53
.5
0

94
20

02
0

V
eh

ic
le

 -
 g

as
ol

in
e

2,
35

7.
53

55
9.

00
-1
,7
98
.5
3

-3
21
.7
4

4,
74

1.
65

3,
35

4.
00

-1
,3
87
.6
5

-4
1.
37

94
20

03
0

Ja
ni

to
ria

ls
 S

up
pl

ie
s

16
.7

7
0.

00
-1
6.
77

N
/A

2,
03

7.
14

0.
00

-2
,0
37
.1
4

N
/A

94
29

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
21

,2
79

.5
4

21
,5

40
.0

0
26
0.
46

1.
21

65
,4

31
.0

2
12

9,
48

4.
00

64
,0
52
.9
8

49
.4
7

94
29

00
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S

94
29

01
5

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 U
ni

t T
ur

na
ro

un
d

2,
30

4.
26

4,
98

6.
00

2,
68
1.
74

53
.7
9

14
,2

02
.5

7
25

,4
49

.0
0

11
,2
46
.4
3

44
.1
9

94
29

03
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 T
re

e 
T

rim
m

in
g

0.
00

83
4.

00
83
4.
00

10
0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

4.
00

5,
00
4.
00

10
0.
00

94
29

04
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 C
yc

le
 P

ai
nt

in
g

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

27
5.

00
0.

00
-2
75
.0
0

N
/A

94
29

06
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 F
lo

or
 C

ov
er

in
g

4,
01

1.
52

6,
55

7.
00

2,
54
5.
48

38
.8
2

50
,2

43
.1

2
39

,3
42

.0
0

-1
0,
90
1.
12

-2
7.
71

94
29

10
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8,

53
7.

79
12

,2
68

.0
0

3,
73
0.
21

30
.4
1

76
,0

96
.1

8
73

,6
08

.0
0

-2
,4
88
.1
8

-3
.3
8

94
30

01
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 P
ai

nt
in

g
4,

37
5.

00
2,

97
2.

00
-1
,4
03
.0
0

-4
7.
21

28
,4

25
.0

0
18

,4
77

.0
0

-9
,9
48
.0
0

-5
3.
84

94
30

02
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
8,

26
8.

00
2,

56
4.

00
-5
,7
04
.0
0

-2
22
.4
6

9,
56

3.
00

15
,3

84
.0

0
5,
82
1.
00

37
.8
4

94
30

03
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
, P

oo
l, 

P
on

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
16

,3
51

.3
1

11
,1

29
.0

0
-5
,2
22
.3
1

-4
6.
93

78
,4

65
.0

0
66

,7
74

.0
0

-1
1,
69
1.
00

-1
7.
51

94
30

04
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
V

A
C

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
08

2.
00

3,
16

3.
00

2,
08
1.
00

65
.7
9

2,
28

1.
25

18
,9

78
.0

0
16
,6
96
.7
5

87
.9
8

94
30

05
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 H
az

ar
do

us
 S

ub
st

an
ce

s 
T

es
tin

g
45

0.
00

0.
00

-4
50
.0
0

N
/A

9,
65

0.
00

0.
00

-9
,6
50
.0
0

N
/A

94
30

06
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 E
le

va
to

r 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
4,

17
2.

48
3,

33
7.

00
-8
35
.4
8

-2
5.
04

19
,6

33
.7

4
20

,0
22

.0
0

38
8.
26

1.
94

94
30

07
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 E
xt

er
m

in
at

io
n

1,
92

5.
00

4,
24

7.
00

2,
32
2.
00

54
.6
7

36
,3

15
.0

0
25

,4
82

.0
0

-1
0,
83
3.
00

-4
2.
51

 P
a
g

e
 3

 o
f 

5

Page 67

Page 67 of 104



2
/6

/2
0
2
0
 1

2
:1

3
 P

M

 M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
 M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

 %
 V

ar
 P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

 P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
P

er
io

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

9-
D

ec
 2

01
9

B
oo

k 
=

 A
cc

ru
al

94
30

08
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 E
le

ct
ri

ca
l M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0.

00
2,

03
2.

00
2,
03
2.
00

10
0.
00

4,
01

8.
68

12
,1

92
.0

0
8,
17
3.
32

67
.0
4

94
30

09
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 S
ec

ur
ity

 a
nd

 N
ur

se
 C

al
l S

ys
te

m
s

14
,3

81
.8

9
3,

48
7.

00
-1
0,
89
4.
89

-3
12
.4
4

40
,4

82
.6

1
20

,9
22

.0
0

-1
9,
56
0.
61

-9
3.
49

94
30

11
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 G
ut

te
r 

C
le

an
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
0.

00
1,

33
9.

00
1,
33
9.
00

10
0.
00

0.
00

8,
03

4.
00

8,
03
4.
00

10
0.
00

94
30

12
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 F
lo

or
in

g 
R

ep
lm

t/
C

le
an

in
g 

Sr
vc

37
0.

00
0.

00
-3
70
.0
0

N
/A

3,
97

5.
00

0.
00

-3
,9
75
.0
0

N
/A

94
30

13
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 O
th

er
2,

04
8.

00
4,

58
8.

00
2,
54
0.
00

55
.3
6

4,
92

1.
33

27
,5

28
.0

0
22
,6
06
.6
7

82
.1
2

94
30

14
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

24
3.

52
58

8.
00

34
4.
48

58
.5
8

16
,6

69
.9

3
3,

58
9.

00
-1
3,
08
0.
93

-3
64
.4
7

94
30

15
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 -

 J
an

ito
ria

l
29

,8
12

.0
0

14
,2

04
.0

0
-1
5,
60
8.
00

-1
09
.8
8

76
,2

10
.3

5
85

,2
24

.0
0

9,
01
3.
65

10
.5
8

94
39

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

98
,3

32
.7

7
78

,2
95

.0
0

-2
0,
03
7.
77

-2
5.
59

47
1,

42
7.

76
46

6,
00

9.
00

-5
,4
18
.7
6

-1
.1
6

94
50

00
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S

94
50

01
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  M

ed
ic

al
/D

en
ta

l
12

,3
33

.8
3

19
,3

14
.0

0
6,
98
0.
17

36
.1
4

73
,7

70
.1

8
11

5,
88

4.
00

42
,1
13
.8
2

36
.3
4

94
50

02
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 -
  P

E
R

S/
P

A
R

S
7,

42
8.

35
5,

88
1.

00
-1
,5
47
.3
5

-2
6.
31

32
,1

01
.9

7
35

,2
78

.0
0

3,
17
6.
03

9.
00

94
50

03
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
   

F
IC

A
2,

70
0.

50
84

0.
00

-1
,8
60
.5
0

-2
21
.4
9

9,
57

1.
59

5,
04

0.
00

-4
,5
31
.5
9

-8
9.
91

94
50

04
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
  S

U
I

16
4.

13
21

5.
00

50
.8
7

23
.6
6

41
9.

75
1,

28
0.

00
86
0.
25

67
.2
1

94
50

05
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 L

ife
/L

T
D

40
1.

63
50

5.
00

10
3.
37

20
.4
7

2,
42

6.
51

3,
01

7.
00

59
0.
49

19
.5
7

94
50

07
0

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  -
 U

ni
fo

rm
s/

Sh
oe

s
33

2.
45

2,
01

3.
00

1,
68
0.
55

83
.4
8

1,
39

7.
39

12
,0

84
.0

0
10
,6
86
.6
1

88
.4
4

94
50

09
1

M
ai

nt
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it 

- 
W

C
4,

99
1.

56
2,

67
1.

00
-2
,3
20
.5
6

-8
6.
88

21
,1

56
.7

9
16

,0
35

.0
0

-5
,1
21
.7
9

-3
1.
94

94
59

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

28
,3

52
.4

5
31

,4
39

.0
0

3,
08
6.
55

9.
82

14
0,

84
4.

18
18

8,
61

8.
00

47
,7
73
.8
2

25
.3
3

94
99

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
23

0,
48

9.
57

19
0,

54
0.

00
-3
9,
94
9.
57

-2
0.
97

1,
02

0,
62

0.
59

1,
13

9,
70

5.
00

11
9,
08
4.
41

10
.4
5

95
00

00
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

95
00

10
0

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

85
,2

18
.4

7
97

,8
07

.0
0

12
,5
88
.5
3

12
.8
7

51
8,

30
5.

89
58

6,
84

2.
00

68
,5
36
.1
1

11
.6
8

95
00

16
0

M
or

tg
ag

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
e

22
,9

76
.9

4
0.

00
-2
2,
97
6.
94

N
/A

49
,7

79
.7

1
0.

00
-4
9,
77
9.
71

N
/A

96
10

01
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
71

3.
87

0.
00

-7
13
.8
7

N
/A

3,
38

3.
92

0.
00

-3
,3
83
.9
2

N
/A

96
10

02
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

L
ia

bi
lit

y
5,

38
8.

05
4,

93
7.

00
-4
51
.0
5

-9
.1
4

32
,3

28
.3

8
29

,5
48

.0
0

-2
,7
80
.3
8

-9
.4
1

96
10

03
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

P
ro

pe
rt

y
7,

40
1.

56
12

,7
60

.0
0

5,
35
8.
44

41
.9
9

47
,6

05
.2

9
76

,3
87

.0
0

28
,7
81
.7
1

37
.6
8

96
10

04
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

V
eh

ic
le

68
4.

13
1,

34
8.

00
66
3.
87

49
.2
5

4,
13

5.
83

8,
12

8.
00

3,
99
2.
17

49
.1
2

96
10

06
0

In
su

ra
nc

e 
- 

O
th

er
1,

38
6.

36
1,

25
5.

00
-1
31
.3
6

-1
0.
47

14
,0

81
.1

9
7,

53
0.

00
-6
,5
51
.1
9

-8
7.
00

96
20

01
0

O
th

er
 G

en
er

al
 E

xp
en

se
s

4,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,0
00
.0
0

N
/A

4,
00

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,0
00
.0
0

N
/A

96
20

02
0

C
as

ua
lty

 L
os

se
s

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

N
/A

2,
49

0.
00

0.
00

-2
,4
90
.0
0

N
/A

96
98

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
12

7,
76

9.
38

11
8,

10
7.

00
-9
,6
62
.3
8

-8
.1
8

67
6,

11
0.

21
70

8,
43

5.
00

32
,3
24
.7
9

4.
56

96
99

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

1,
26

3,
34

4.
93

1,
26

3,
47

0.
00

12
5.
07

0.
01

6,
14

9,
45

8.
87

7,
57

5,
21

9.
00

1,
42
5,
76
0.
13

18
.8
2

97
00

00
0

M
O

D
 R

E
H

A
B

 A
N

D
 S

P
C

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S

97
00

50
0

R
en

t t
o 

O
w

ne
rs

 -
 S

he
lte

r 
P

lu
s 

C
ar

e
0.

00
0.

00
0.
00

N
/A

4,
38

0.
00

0.
00

-4
,3
80
.0
0

N
/A

97
00

57
0

R
en

t t
o 

O
w

ne
rs

 -
 B

es
si

e 
C

ol
em

an
16

,0
45

.0
0

0.
00

-1
6,
04
5.
00

N
/A

93
,7

29
.0

0
0.

00
-9
3,
72
9.
00

N
/A

97
00

80
0

P
O

R
T

-I
n 

(A
/R

 B
ill

in
gs

) (
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 b

y 
A

H
A

)
-3

3,
76

1.
00

0.
00

33
,7
61
.0
0

N
/A

-2
02

,3
96

.0
0

0.
00

20
2,
39
6.
00

N
/A

97
00

90
0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

O
D

 R
E

H
A

B
 A

N
D

 S
P

C
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

-1
7,

71
6.

00
0.

00
17
,7
16
.0
0

N
/A

-1
04

,2
87

.0
0

0.
00

10
4,
28
7.
00

N
/A

97
10

00
0

E
X

T
R

A
O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S

97
10

09
0

P
re

-d
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
os

t
0.

00
8,

33
3.

00
8,
33
3.
00

10
0.
00

0.
00

49
,9

98
.0

0
49
,9
98
.0
0

10
0.
00

97
13

00
1

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S 

(V
O

U
C

H
E

R
)

97
19

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
T

R
A

O
R

D
IN

A
R

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

0.
00

8,
33

3.
00

8,
33
3.
00

10
0.
00

0.
00

49
,9

98
.0

0
49
,9
98
.0
0

10
0.
00

97
30

00
1

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
T

A
N

C
E

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S 

(V
O

U
C

H
E

R
)

97
30

01
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 -

 L
an

dl
or

ds
2,

65
0,

66
5.

00
2,

51
2,

02
2.

00
-1
38
,6
43
.0
0

-5
.5
2

15
,3

88
,2

81
.0

0
15

,0
72

,1
35

.0
0

-3
16
,1
46
.0
0

-2
.1
0

97
30

02
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 -

  F
SS

5,
34

5.
00

0.
00

-5
,3
45
.0
0

N
/A

32
,1

23
.0

0
0.

00
-3
2,
12
3.
00

N
/A

97
30

07
0

U
til

ity
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 to
 T

en
an

ts
1,

60
2.

00
0.

00
-1
,6
02
.0
0

N
/A

10
,5

22
.0

0
0.

00
-1
0,
52
2.
00

N
/A

 P
a
g

e
 4

 o
f 

5

Page 68

Page 68 of 104



2
/6

/2
0
2
0
 1

2
:1

3
 P

M

 M
T

D
 A

ct
u

al
 M

T
D

 B
u

d
ge

t
 V

ar
ia

nc
e

 %
 V

ar
 P

T
D

 A
ct

u
al

 P
T

D
 B

u
d

ge
t

 V
ar

ia
nc

e
 %

 V
ar

B
u

d
ge

t 
C

om
p

ar
is

on
 (

w
it

h
 P

T
D

)
P

er
io

d 
=

 J
ul

 2
01

9-
D

ec
 2

01
9

B
oo

k 
=

 A
cc

ru
al

97
39

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

SS
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

S 
(V

O
U

C
H

E
R

)
2,

65
7,

61
2.

00
2,

51
2,

02
2.

00
-1
45
,5
90
.0
0

-5
.8
0

15
,4

30
,9

26
.0

0
15

,0
72

,1
35

.0
0

-3
58
,7
91
.0
0

-2
.3
8

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S 

B
E

F
O

R
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

3,
90

3,
24

0.
93

3,
78

3,
82

5.
00

11
9,
41
5.
93

3.
16

21
,4

76
,0

97
.8

7
22

,6
97

,3
52

.0
0

-1
,2
21
,2
54
.1
3

-5
.3
8

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 O

T
H

E
R

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
-7

2,
31

1.
07

16
9,

18
5.

00
-2
41
,4
96
.0
7

-1
42
.7
4

1,
39

2,
72

1.
56

1,
15

7,
82

1.
00

23
4,
90
0.
56

20
.2
9

97
39

50
0

O
T

H
E

R
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

97
40

00
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
14

8,
50

0.
00

11
9,

99
7.

00
-2
8,
50
3.
00

-0
.2
4

89
7,

43
2.

00
71

9,
98

2.
00

-1
77
,4
50
.0
0

-0
.2
5

98
59

99
9

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 E
X

P
E

N
SE

S
14

8,
50

0.
00

11
9,

99
7.

00
-2
8,
50
3.
00

-0
.2
4

89
7,

43
2.

00
71

9,
98

2.
00

-1
77
,4
50
.0
0

-0
.2
5

99
96

00
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

SE
S

4,
05

1,
74

0.
93

3,
90

3,
82

2.
00

-1
47
,9
18
.9
3

-0
.0
4

22
,3

73
,5

29
.8

7
23

,4
17

,3
34

.0
0

1,
04
3,
80
4.
13

0.
04

99
98

00
0

N
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
-2

20
,8

11
.0

7
49

,1
88

.0
0

-2
69
,9
99
.0
7

-5
.4
9

49
5,

28
9.

56
43

7,
83

9.
00

57
,4
50
.5
6

0.
13

 P
a
g

e
 5

 o
f 

5

Page 69

Page 69 of 104



Budget Comparison (with PTD)
Period = Jul 2019-Dec 2019

Book = Accrual

Note - Categories less than $100,000 are not presented

6,078,313 

872,959 

15,765,696 

22,868,819 

6,545,537 

1,354,530 

15,731,804 

23,855,173 

TENANT REVENUE

OTHER INCOME

HUD GRANTS

TOTAL REVENUE

AHA REVENUE ‐ ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (PTD)

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget

526,432 

1,020,621 

676,110 

3,605,426 

15,430,926 

22,373,530 

626,428 

1,139,705 

708,435 

4,692,434 

15,072,135 

23,417,334 

UTILITIES

MAINTENANCE

GENERAL EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE

HAP

TOTAL EXPENSES

AHA EXPENSES ‐ ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (PTD)

 PTD Actual  PTD Budget

Page 70

Page 70 of 104



Page 71

Page 71 of 104



Page 72

Page 72 of 104



Page 73

Page 73 of 104

lso
Text Box



Page 74

Page 74 of 104

lso
Text Box

vmondo
Stamp

vmondo
Stamp



Page 75

Page 75 of 104

vmondo
Stamp

vmondo
Stamp



 

                                                                                                           
 

To:  Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director 
 
Date:  February 19, 2020 
 
Re:   Accept an update on the City Council Referral from October 15, 2019  

 
BACKGROUND 
 
On October 15, 2019, the City Council discussed a referral made by Council Members 
Oddie and Vella to “Consider Directing Staff to Present Options to the Council on 
Increasing Accountability of, and Addressing Potential Conflict of Interest Issues at, the 
Alameda Housing Authority.”  
 
This memo is intended to provide a brief overview of the activity on the key proposals 
since the meeting that remain outstanding. 
 
City-wide task force on housing issues relating to older adults 
 
AHA staff are keen to move this forward given the current issues with hoarding and 
housekeeping observed in both affordable housing and private market rentals. Staff has 
expressed ongoing concerns for the well being of individuals, as well as impact to the 
wider community when more wide ranging resources and services are not available to 
those who have increasing acuity needs.  Staff will hold an afternoon information session 
in April to discuss these issues and will invite community partners, including the City to 
attend and to offer ways to collaborate and assist in the coordination of these issues with 
AHA.  
 
Meeting with the Alameda Renters Coalition (ARC) 
 
City staff, AHA staff, and Commissioner Tamaoki met with ARC representatives on 
January 13.  A follow up meeting has been set for February 24, 2020. At the request of 
the Vice Chair, ARC provided a summary of the issues they wished to discuss in the 
next meeting and staff is working on responses. ARC recently agreed to use SEEDs as 
a facilitator. This may push out the timeline for the next meeting/s.  
 
Offer from the City to provide financial incentives to facilitate lease up of Section 8 units  
 
AHA staff has asked to meet with the City Manager and City staff on this issue.  
 
 

Page 76

Page 76 of 104



Page 77

Page 77 of 104



Page 78

Page 78 of 104



Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t B

us
in

es
s P

la
n

Ho
us

in
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 B
oa

rd
 o

f C
om

m
iss

io
ne

rs
 M

ee
tin

g
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

9,
 2

02
0

Page 79

Page 79 of 104



Ex
ist

in
g 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 in
 A

la
m

ed
a

O
w

ne
d 

Pr
op

er
tie

s
•

62
9 

un
its

▫
14

 M
ul

tif
am

ily
 A

pa
rt

m
en

t C
om

pl
ex

es


An
ne

 B
 D

ia
m

en
t


Ch

in
a 

Cl
ip

pe
r P

la
za


Ea

gl
e 

Vi
lla

ge


Es
pe

ra
nz

a


Ev
er

et
t C

om
m

on
s


In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 P

la
za


Li

nc
ol

n 
Ho

us
e


Li

nc
ol

n-
W

ill
ow

 A
pa

rt
m

en
ts


Li

tt
le

jo
hn

 C
om

m
on

s


Pa
rr

ot
 V

ill
ag

e


Pa
rr

ot
 G

ar
de

ns


Ro
se

fie
ld

 V
ill

ag
e


Sh

er
m

an
 S

tr
ee

t A
pa

rt
m

en
ts


St

an
fo

rd
 H

ou
se

▫
7 

Co
nd

om
in

iu
m

s
▫

5
T o

w
nh

om
es

▫
2 

La
nd

 fo
r S

m
al

l H
om

e 
HO

As
•

N
o 

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 “

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
sin

g”
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s

LI
H

TC
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s

•
21

0 
un

its
▫

Br
ea

ke
rs

 a
t B

ay
po

rt
▫

Ja
ck

 C
ap

on
 V

ill
a

▫
Pa

rk
 A

la
m

ed
a

▫
Sh

in
se

i G
ar

de
ns

▫
St

ar
ge

ll 
Co

m
m

on
s

•
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s i
nc

lu
de

: 
▫

Re
so

ur
ce

s f
or

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

▫
Sa

te
lli

te
 A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

sin
g 

As
so

ci
at

es

Page 80

Page 80 of 104



Page 81

Page 81 of 104



HC
D 

Ac
co

m
pl

ish
m

en
ts

 2
01

4-
20

19

Pr
op

er
tie

s D
ev

el
op

ed
 o

r A
cq

ui
re

d
▫

St
ar

ge
ll 

Co
m

m
on

s
▫

Li
tt

le
jo

hn
 C

om
m

on
s

▫
Ev

er
et

t C
om

m
on

s
▫

M
ul

be
rr

y 
Ac

qu
isi

tio
ns

 (4
)

▫
Pa

ru
 S

t. 
Ac

qu
isi

tio
n

▫
N

or
th

 H
ou

sin
g 

La
nd

▫
Ha

ig
ht

 S
t. 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
nd

 S
al

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

▫
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

di
es


Al

am
ed

a 
La

nd
in

g


Pa
rk

 S
tr

ee
t


W

eb
st

er
 S

tr
ee

t
▫

Ro
se

fie
ld

 V
ill

ag
e 

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
Pl

an

Is
la

nd
 C

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

▫
RE

D 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

▫
De

ve
lo

pe
r/

Sp
on

so
r/

M
an

ag
in

g 
GP

Al
am

ed
a 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

or
p.

▫
Ac

qu
isi

tio
n 

of
 A

HA
 P

or
tfo

lio
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
▫

Ad
 h

oc
 B

oa
rd

 C
om

m
itt

ee
▫

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

O
w

ne
d 

Sc
he

du
le

▫
Cl

iff
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

▫
10

 y
ea

r C
ap

ita
l N

ee
ds

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
▫

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

Sc
he

du
le

▫
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 P

la
za

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
An

al
ys

is
AU

SD
 M

O
U

H
ou

si
ng

 S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ss
et

s

Page 82

Page 82 of 104



Es
tim

at
ed

 A
HA

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r R
ED U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d

Re
st

ric
te

d

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t/

In
ve

st
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
s (

pr
op

er
tie

s)
$2

1,
64

5,
00

0

Ba
nk

He
ld

 R
es

er
ve

s (
ES

P,
 IP

, P
V,

 E
V)

$1
,0

60
,0

00

Ho
us

in
g 

Su
cc

es
so

rA
ss

et
s

$1
,3

90
,0

00

Ro
se

fie
ld

 P
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t L

oa
n 

Re
pa

ym
en

t
$2

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l
$2

3,
64

5,
00

0
$2

,4
50

,0
00

Fu
tu

re
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n

to
 U

nf
un

de
d 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Li
ab

ili
ty

*
$1

,0
00

,0
00

Fu
tu

re
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

(a
pp

ro
x.

3m
 A

HA
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
)*

$3
,8

00
,0

00

Ro
se

fie
ld

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

$7
,0

00
,0

00

AA
HC

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Re

se
rv

es
 ($

1,
00

0/
un

it)
$6

29
,0

00

To
ta

l
$1

2,
42

9,
00

0

Ba
la

nc
e 

fo
r C

ap
ita

l N
ee

ds
/R

ev
ol

vi
ng

Pr
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t L

oa
ns

$1
3,

21
6,

00
0

*S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

tu
re

 B
oa

rd
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f a
n 

up
da

te
d 

20
20

 re
se

rv
es

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
y.

 T
hi

s d
oe

s n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

HA
P 

Re
se

rv
e;

 H
AP

 is
 $

2.
5M

 p
er

 
m

on
th

.

Page 83

Page 83 of 104



RE
D 

Li
fe

cy
cl

e
De

al
 O

rig
in

at
io

n
(n

ew
/r

eh
ab

)

Pr
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t/

Fu
nd

in
g/

Du
e 

Di
lig

en
ce

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

St
ab

ili
ze

d 
O

cc
up

an
cy

/ 
Co

nv
er

sio
n

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t/

 
Ca

pi
ta

l N
ee

ds

Page 84

Page 84 of 104



RE
D 

Bu
sin

es
s P

la
n 

–
O

ve
rv

ie
w

St
af

f i
s s

ee
ki

ng
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
at

te
rs

:

•P
ip

el
in

e 
an

d 
St

af
f C

ap
ac

ity

•D
ev

el
op

m
en

t M
od

el
s

•O
ng

oi
ng

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

be
tw

ee
n 

IC
D 

an
d 

AH
A

Page 85

Page 85 of 104



Ho
us

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t P

ip
el

in
e

•
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

▫
Ch

in
a 

Cl
ip

pe
r

▫
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 P

la
za

▫
Ea

gl
e 

Vi
lla

ge
 a

nd
 P

ar
ro

t V
ill

ag
e

▫
Va

rio
us

 o
ld

er
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s a
s n

ee
de

d

•
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

▫
Ro

se
fie

ld
 V

ill
ag

e
▫

Pa
rr

ot
 G

ar
de

ns

•
N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

▫
Ro

se
fie

ld
 V

ill
ag

e 
(p

ar
tia

l)
▫

N
or

th
 H

ou
sin

g
▫

Al
am

ed
a 

La
nd

in
g

•
Ac

qu
isi

tio
ns

▫
Ta

x 
De

fa
ul

te
d 

Pr
op

er
ty

▫
BM

R 
U

ni
ts

▫
TB

D

10
 Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

w
as

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

8.
 It

 e
st

im
at

ed
 o

ve
r $

17
 M

 o
f 

ca
pi

ta
l w

or
k 

pl
us

 m
aj

or
 re

no
va

tio
ns

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

Ca
pi

ta
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f t
he

 m
ul

tif
am

ily
 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 T

he
se

s c
os

ts
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
r t

im
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

un
de

re
st

im
at

ed
. 

AH
A 

is 
al

w
ay

s i
nt

er
es

te
d 

in
 n

ew
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s t

o 
ac

qu
ire

 e
xi

st
in

g 
m

ul
tif

am
ily

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, b

ui
ld

 o
r a

cq
ui

re
 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

na
ry

 u
ni

ts
 o

f a
 m

ar
ke

t r
at

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
r, 

 
an

d/
or

 re
de

ve
lo

p 
va

ca
nt

 a
nd

 u
nd

er
ut

ili
ze

d 
lo

ts

Page 86

Page 86 of 104



Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 1

0 
Ye

ar
 C

ap
ita

l N
ee

ds
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

E
a
rn

e
d

 F
e

e

 C
IP

 
 R

e
n

o
v

 
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

&
 E

q
u

it
y

2
0
1
9

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

A
D

A
 P

ro
je

c
t 
(f

in
a
l c

o
s
ts

 o
n
ly

)
  
  
  
 1

6
0
,0

0
0
 

  
  
  
  
  
1
6
0
,0

0
0
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

A
n
n
e
 B

 D
ia

m
e
n
t/
In

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

B
a
lc

o
n
y 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
s

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

S
h
e
rm

a
n
 S

tr
e
e
t

R
o
o
f 
a
n
d
 P

ip
in

g
1
7
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
7
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

E
s
p
e
ra

n
z
a

S
id

e
w

a
lk

s
, 
D

e
c
ks

, 
a
n
d
 m

is
c
 s

ite
 w

o
rk

 (
le

n
d
e
r 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
)

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

L
in

c
o
ln

 H
o
u
s
e

F
ir
e
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 (

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
s
 e

xp
e
c
te

d
)

1
0
1
,0

0
0

  
  
  

1
0
1
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

H
a
ig

h
t 
A

ve
n
u
e

R
e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 
(p

e
n
d
in

g
 a

c
q
u
is

iti
o
n
)

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

R
o
s
e
fie

ld
 V

ill
a
g
e

R
e
d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
je

c
t

6
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
5
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
4

N
o
rt

h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
D

e
m

o
/N

e
w

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
tio

n
3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

E
a
rn

e
d

 F
e

e

 C
IP

 
 R

e
n

o
v

 
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

&
 E

q
u

it
y

2
0
2
0
-2

1
A

ll 
P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

P
ri
va

te
 S

e
w

e
r 

L
a
te

ra
l C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

5
4
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
2
0
-2

1
E

a
g
le

 V
ill

a
g
e

P
a
in

t
1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
2
0
-2

3
C

h
in

a
 C

lip
p
e
r 

P
la

z
a

R
e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
1
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1

E
s
p
e
ra

n
z
a

F
u
rn

a
c
e
s
, 
B

re
a
ke

rs
7
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
6

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

E
n
ve

lo
p
e
, 
H

e
a
te

rs
, 
E

le
va

to
rs

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
a
rn

e
d

 F
e

e

 C
IP

 
 R

e
n

o
v

 
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

&
 E

q
u

it
y

2
0
2
2
-2

4
P

a
rr

o
t 
V

ill
a
g
e

R
e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
1
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
6

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

E
n
ve

lo
p
e
, 
H

e
a
te

rs
, 
E

le
va

to
rs

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

3
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

2
0
2
3

P
a
rr

o
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

R
e
lo

c
a
tio

n
 a

n
d
 R

e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

2
0
2
4
-2

6
E

a
g
le

 V
ill

a
g
e

R
e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
1
4
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
4

E
s
p
e
ra

n
z
a

S
e
w

e
r 

lin
e
s
, 
p
lu

m
b
in

g
, 
c
o
n
c
re

te
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

2
0
2
5

L
in

c
o
ln

-W
ill

o
w

 A
p
t

R
o
o
f 
a
n
d
 P

a
in

t
3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

E
a
rn

e
d

 F
e

e

 C
IP

 
 R

e
n

o
v

 
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

&
 E

q
u

it
y

2
0
2
6

S
ta

n
fo

rd
 H

o
u
s
e

R
o
o
f 
a
n
d
 P

a
in

t
3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
2
6

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 P

la
z
a

R
e
fin

a
n
c
e
 O

n
ly

5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
6
-2

0
2
8

P
a
rr

o
t 
G

a
rd

e
n
s

N
e
w

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
tio

n
1
5
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
8
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  

7
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
7
-2

0
2
9

A
n
n
e
 B

. 
D

ia
m

e
n
t

R
e
n
o
va

tio
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

2
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 
2
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
1
,7

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
 

2
0
2
8

E
s
p
e
ra

n
z
a

R
o
o
f 
a
n
d
 P

a
in

t
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
 

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

2
0
2
9

L
in

c
o
ln

 H
o
u
s
e

R
o
o
f 
a
n
d
 P

a
in

t
3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  

3
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
 

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
5

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 $
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

2
0
2
6
+

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 $
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 $
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

 $
 S

o
u

rc
e

 

Page 87

Page 87 of 104



St
af

fin
g 

Ca
pa

ci
ty

•
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Di
re

ct
or


St

ra
te

gy


CT
CA

C
L I

HT
C

au
th

or
ize

d 
de

ve
lo

pe
r

•
HC

D 
Di

re
ct

or


De
al

 O
rig

in
at

io
ns


Te

ch
ni

ca
l s

up
po

rt


St
af

fin
g 

re
du

nd
an

cy


As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t O

ve
rs

ig
ht

•
Se

ni
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er


Ro

se
fie

ld
 V

ill
ag

e
•

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er


Li
tt

le
jo

hn
/E

ve
re

tt
 8

60
9 

w
ra

p 
up


Pr

oj
ec

t A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

•
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
na

ly
st

 (p
ar

t t
im

e 
fo

r R
ED

)


N
or

th
 H

ou
sin

g
•

Pr
og

ra
m

 A
ss

ist
an

t (
pa

rt
 ti

m
e 

fo
r R

ED
)

•
As

se
t M

an
ag

er
 (p

ar
t t

im
e 

fo
r R

ED
)

St
re

ng
th

In
-h

ou
se

 C
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 
Ta

le
nt

W
ea

kn
es

s
Sm

al
l T

ea
m

 a
nd

 
La

rg
e 

Pi
pe

lin
e

O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

Ex
ist

in
g 

Po
rt

fo
lio

 a
nd

 
Al

am
ed

a 
Re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps

Th
re

at
Fu

nd
in

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

Page 88

Page 88 of 104



RE
D 

M
od

el
s (

Pr
ev

io
us

ly
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d)

1.
Se

lf 
De

ve
lo

p


Li
tt

le
jo

hn
 C

om
m

on
s a

nd
 E

ve
re

tt
 C

om
m

on
s

2.
Se

lf 
De

ve
lo

p 
w

ith
 A

HA
 st

af
f p

lu
s p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t c
on

su
lta

nt
s


N

on
e 

to
 d

at
e

3.
AH

A 
as

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

r/
Le

nd
er

 o
nl

y;
 D

ev
el

op
 b

y 
a 

3rd
pa

rt
y 

no
np

ro
fit


St

ar
ge

ll 
Co

m
m

on
s,

 S
hi

ns
ei

 G
ar

de
ns

, B
re

ak
er

s a
t B

ay
po

rt
, a

nd
 Ja

ck
 C

ap
on

 V
ill

a
4.

Co
-D

ev
el

op
/c

on
tr

ac
t w

ith
 “

fe
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r”
 (f

or
 p

ro
fit

 o
r n

on
pr

of
it)


In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 P

la
za

5.
Co

-D
ev

el
op

 w
ith

 sh
ar

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 sh
ar

ed
 ri

sk
 a

nd
 re

w
ar

d


N
on

e 
to

 d
at

e
6.

Tu
rn

ke
y 

w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t r

at
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

r


M
ul

be
rr

y 
To

w
nh

om
es

Page 89

Page 89 of 104



AH
A-

IC
D 

Cu
rr

en
t R

ED
 R

el
at

io
ns

hi
p

Ho
us

in
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 –
HC

D 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t

•
RE

D 
Po

lic
y

•
St

af
fin

g
▫

Di
re

ct
or

, P
M

s,
 M

As
, P

A,
 A

M
•

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
di

es
•

Pr
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t L

oa
ns

 to
 IC

D

Is
la

nd
 C

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

•
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 A
HA

 fo
r 

st
af

fin
g/

re
so

ur
ce

s
•

Po
lic

y 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n

•
IC

D 
ap

pl
ie

s f
or

 fu
nd

in
g

•
IC

D 
pr

oc
ur

es
 se

rv
ic

es
/c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
nt

ra
ct

s
•

M
an

ag
in

g 
G

en
er

al
 P

ar
tn

er
 in

 L
IH

TC
 o

w
ne

rs
hi

p

AH
A 

HC
D

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty

BO
C 

Ap
pr

ov
es

 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 
Pr

ov
id

es
 

Pr
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Lo
an

 to
 IC

D

IC
D 

De
ve

lo
ps

 
Pr

oj
ec

t

Page 90

Page 90 of 104



HC
D/

IC
D 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 2

01
6-

20
19

H
C

D
 2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

9
IC

D
 2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

9
C

O
M

B
IN

E
D

E
s
t 
A

n
n
u
a

l C
o

s
ts

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 I
n

c
o

m
e

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
ve

n
u
e

*
4

3
7

,0
6

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
7

,5
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

4
4

,5
6

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8

6
,1

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 In
te

re
s
t

2
1

9
,0

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1

9
,0

7
5

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
4

,7
6

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 O
th

e
r 

In
c
o

m
e

1
,2

5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

5
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
F

e
e

s
8

,3
3

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,3

3
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

6
5

7
,3

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

1
5

,8
3

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

7
3

,2
2

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4

3
,3

0
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 S
a

la
ri

e
s
/B

e
n
e

fi
ts

 (
n
e

t 
C

it
y 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t)

1
,9

1
9

,7
8

7
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,9

1
9

,7
8

7
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

9
,9

4
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 L
e

g
a

l E
xp

e
n
s
e

5
0

,7
3

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,7
9

7
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
2

,6
9

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 A
u
d

it
 F

e
e

s
2

3
,5

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
6

,4
4

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

9
,9

4
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
7

,4
8

7
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

O
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

s
t

1
,6

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,7

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4

0
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

0
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
is

c
 A

d
m

in
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

2
1

8
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,8
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

3
,9

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

,9
7

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
H

A
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t

-
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 U
ti
lit

ie
s

3
5

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
5

5
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
9

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
,3

9
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,4

9
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

2
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 P
re

-d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
s
t

1
3

,2
3

8
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

,1
2

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
9

,3
6

1
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,8

4
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
U

S
D

 F
e

e
7

2
,5

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
2

,5
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t

9
6

,6
6

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6

,6
6

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
2

,4
0

1
,9

1
2

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
4

4
,2

9
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,9

4
6

,2
0

8
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
9

4
,2

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
N

e
t

(1
,7

4
4

,5
2

2
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

1
,5

3
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(7
7

2
,9

8
5

)
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

*$
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 f
ro

m
 S

ta
rg

e
ll 

is
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s

Page 91

Page 91 of 104



HC
D/

IC
D 

Fu
tu

re
 In

co
m

e

Fu
tu

re
 in

co
m

e 
is 

es
tim

at
ed

 o
nl

y.
 T

he
 e

xa
ct

 ti
m

in
g 

is 
de

pe
nd

en
t u

po
n 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

re
al

 e
st

at
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n,

 fu
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s,
 e

tc
. A

dd
iti

on
al

ly,
 th

e 
fe

es
 a

re
 n

ot
ed

 in
 th

e 
HC

D 
bu

dg
et

 b
ut

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
ag

en
cy

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 a
re

 in
vo

lv
ed

 
at

 so
m

e 
le

ve
l i

n 
th

e 
ex

ec
ut

io
n 

of
 a

 re
al

 e
st

at
e 

de
al

.

2
0

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
2

2
0

2
3

2
0

2
4

2
0

2
5

R
o

s
e

fi
e

ld
 V

ill
a

g
e

 -
 D

e
v 

F
e

e
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
o

s
e

fi
e

ld
 V

ill
a

g
e

 -
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

e
e

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
o

rt
h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 P

S
H

* 
- 

D
e

v 
F

e
e

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
h
in

a
 C

lip
p

e
r 

- 
D

e
v 

F
e

e
2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
it
tle

jo
h
n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 M
n
g

 F
e

e
2

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
ve

re
tt
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 M
n
g

 F
e

e
1

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
3

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

3
0

,0
0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
6

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
7

0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

IC
D

 C
a

s
h
 B

a
la

n
c
e

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
8

0
1

,0
2

6
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

5
,6

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

9
1

,9
0

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

4
8

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2

1
,9

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
n
n
u
a

l I
C

D
/H

C
D

 B
u
d

g
e

t 
(+

5
%

)
7

2
8

,9
7

4
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

$
7

6
5

,4
2

3
$

8
0

3
,6

9
4

$
8

4
3

,8
7

9
$

8
8

6
,0

7
3

$
9

3
0

,3
7

6

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 N

e
t 
In

c
o

m
e

8
0

1
,0

2
6

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
6

5
,6

0
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,2

9
1

,9
0

9
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

4
8

,0
3

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2

1
,9

5
8

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

1
,5

8
1

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

*E
s
ti
m

a
te

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 s

p
lit

 w
it
h
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs

Page 92

Page 92 of 104



Fu
tu

re
 O

pt
io

ns
 fo

r I
CD

-A
HA

 R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p

1.
IC

D 
as

 p
as

s-
th

ro
ug

h 
en

tit
y 

fo
r A

HA
 R

ED


N
om

in
al

 fe
e 

fo
r A

HA
 se

rv
ic

es
 ($

10
0,

00
0)


AH

A 
pr

ov
id

es
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

s,
 ri

sk
 m

iti
ga

tio
n,

 b
al

an
ce

 sh
ee

t f
or

 le
nd

in
g 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

, e
tc

.


AH
A 

pr
ov

id
es

 p
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t l

oa
ns


De

ve
lo

pe
r f

ee
 to

 IC
D,

 a
nd

 th
en

 g
iv

es
 m

aj
or

ity
 to

 A
HA

 


As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s t

o 
IC

D 
an

d 
th

en
 to

 A
HA

2.
IC

D 
Pa

ys
 fo

r H
CD

 R
ED


IC

D 
pa

ys
 A

HA
 fo

r d
ep

ar
tm

en
t c

os
ts

 n
ot

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s


AH

A 
pr

ov
id

es
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

s,
 ri

sk
 m

iti
ga

tio
n,

 e
tc

.


AH
A 

pr
ov

id
es

 p
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t l

oa
ns


De

ve
lo

pe
r f

ee
 to

 IC
D,

 a
nd

 th
en

 g
iv

es
 m

in
or

ity
 to

 A
HA


As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s t
o 

IC
D 

an
d 

th
en

 to
 A

HA

3.
IC

D 
Pr

ov
id

es
 F

ul
l R

ED
 S

er
vi

ce
s


IC

D 
pa

ys
 A

HA
 fo

r f
ul

l d
ep

ar
tm

en
t c

os
ts


IC

D 
pr

ov
id

es
 g

ua
ra

nt
ee

s,
 ri

sk
 m

iti
ga

tio
n,

 e
tc

.


AH
A 

an
d/

or
 IC

D 
pr

ov
id

es
 p

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t l
oa

ns


De
ve

lo
pe

r f
ee

 to
 IC

D 


As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s t

o 
IC

D

Page 93

Page 93 of 104



 

                                                                                                           

To:  Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners 
 
From:  Candace Latigue, Asset Manager  
 
Date:  February 19, 2020 
 
Re:   Adopt Authorizing Resolution for the Real Property Transfer of 

Independence Plaza to Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation and 
Authorize Executive Director, or Designee, to Negotiate and Execute 
Related Documents 

 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Housing Authority (AHA) is the contract administrator for the Section 8 program in 
the City of Alameda, which includes Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contracts for 
both the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and Project Based Voucher (PBV) programs. 
Additionally, AHA owns real property which is assisted by the HCV and PBV programs. 
 
In 2017, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) published PIH 
Notice 2017-21 that clarifies HAP contract requirements for Public Housing Authority-
owned units. Attachment A, Section 5, of the Notice states: “Because the HAP contract 
administrator and the owner cannot be the same legal entity (i.e., the PHA acting as 
contract administrator cannot execute a contract with itself as the owner of the PBV or 
HCV units), the PHA must establish a separate legal entity to serve as the owner.”  
 
On October 18, 2017, the Board of Commissioners authorized the Executive Director to 
create a new, wholly controlled, nonprofit entity that will serve as owner of certain 
Housing Authority properties in order to comply with HUD’s contracting requirements.  
This entity is Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC). The governing Board of 
AAHC is the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority, as defined in the 
bylaws. On November 20, 2019, the Board authorized staff to prepare documents to 
transfer each of the Housing Authority owned properties to AAHC. The details of the 
specific transactions must come back to the Board for approval.  
 
In December 2019, AHA has received preliminary approval to execute a Project Based 
Voucher contract at Independence Plaza. AHA applied for these PBVs as part of the 
financial self-sufficiency plan discussed by the Board in May 2018. Please refer to the 
May 2018 Board Meeting Agenda and Minutes for further details about this discussion. 
AHA cannot execute this contract under the current ownership because AHA would be 
signing on both sides of the HAP contract. AHA does not want to forfeit this valuable 

Page 94

Page 94 of 104



Honorable Chair and  February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 2 of 4 
 
 

                                                                                                           

subsidy that furthers the mission of the Housing Authority and protects the 25 very low 
income senior residents who will benefit from this subsidy safety net.  To receive this 
Project Based Voucher award, this transfer to AAHC must occur within approximately two 
months of the award, per AHA’s Administrative Plan. Therefore, staff moved this transfer 
forward to March 1, 2020. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The successful transfer of the Property from the Housing Authority to AAHC includes 
various cross departmental coordination across a number of months, as well as three 
specific sets of activities: Transfer Transaction, Budget, and Property Management.   
 
Transfer Transaction 
 
Independence Plaza, real property located at 703 Atlantic Avenue, in the City of 
Alameda (the “Property”) is currently owned by the Housing Authority. To meet HUD’s 
PBV HAP contract requirements, AAHC needs to become the owner of the Property. 
Based on Board direction from the January 15, 2020 meeting, the Housing Authority will 
convey the Property to AAHC through a grant deed. A reversion clause permitting a 
ground lease structure upon loan maturity in July 2026 will be added to the transaction 
via an Option Agreement. The Property will be conveyed to AAHC, via Grant Deed, for 
its as-is value of thirty-four million dollars ($34,000,000), as substantiated by an 
appraisal. The Housing Authority will provide seller financing in the form of a Seller 
Promissory Note, secured with a Deed of Trust. This loan will be at 0% interest rate, 30 
year term, and paid from residual cash flow. This structure is more desirable than a 
donation because it is least disruptive to the Housing Authority’s operating budget. 
Currently, any cash flow from the Property comes to the Housing Authority as the 
owner. Under the new structure the cash flow will come to AHA in the form of soft loan 
payments. 
 
In addition to the seller financing, the Housing Authority will record an Affordable 
Housing Agreement to provide additional assurance of the Property’s continued use as 
low-income housing.  New household eligibility will be restricted to 80% of the Area 
Median Income for the term of 20 years.   
 
Independence Plaza currently has existing debt with Fannie Mae, which is serviced by 
Northmarq Capital. Therefore, this transaction requires consent from the lender and 
assignment of the existing loan documents. Fannie Mae approved the transaction and 
staff is working through the rest of the transaction documents. Additionally, the 
Successor Agency of the Community Improvement Commission has consented to the 
transfer at the Alameda City Council meeting on January 21, 2020. Staff and legal 
counsel are finalizing the assignment of the Affordable Housing Agreement with the 
City’s Attorney’s Office.  
 
 

Page 95

Page 95 of 104



Honorable Chair and  February 19, 2020 
Members of the Board of Commissioners Page 3 of 4 
 
 

                                                                                                           

Budget 
 
Currently, Independence Plaza is part of the Housing Authority’s 2019-2020 budget 
cycle and the Cost Allocation Plan. The AAHC budget for the Property will follow the 
same Cost Allocation Plan methodology for the balance of fiscal year 2019-2020. This 
budget plan will be written into the Property and Asset Management Agreement 
between the Housing Authority and AAHC.  In addition to the budget, any residual cash 
flow will come back to the Housing Authority through AAHC’s obligations under the 
Seller Loan discussed above and subject to approval by the lender. 
 
Currently, the Housing Authority maintains a replacement reserve for the Property, 
invested with either CAMP or LAIF. As part of the transfer, $186,000 replacement 
reserve funds will be transferred to AAHC from AHA’s LAIF replacement reserve 
account.  
 
Additionally, AAHC will open a new bank account for the regular operating checking 
account. Security Deposits will be transferred to the existing AAHC Security Deposit 
account established with the 2018 transfer. The Housing Authority will no longer be the 
trustee of these funds for the Property.  
 
To cover the first three months of operations while the new rents and subsidy payments 
are transferred to AAHC, AHA will provide an operating short-term cash line of credit for 
the Property of $210,000 until regular operations under AAHC accounting are stabilized. 
This is the same protocol used for the 2018 transfers and any operating cash was fully 
refunded to AHA within the first year of operations. 
 
Property Management 
 
The Housing Authority will continue to be the property manager for Independence 
Plaza.  However, the Housing Authority will function like a third-party management 
company for AAHC.  As property manager, the Housing Authority will continue to 
provide accounting, leasing, maintenance, capital needs, and asset management 
support for the affairs of AAHC. Staff developed a Property and Asset Management 
Agreement to document the roles and responsibilities of the management agent, which 
was previously approved by the Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (AAHC) 
Board on February 21, 2018 and Independence Plaza will be added to this agreement 
through an amendment.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The seller note will be added to the AHA balance sheet, along with the corresponding 
loan obligations on AAHC’s balance sheet. The net balance sheet impact will be 
eliminated on the audited financial statement. The Housing Authority will pay all 
expenses related to this real property transfer from the Property’s operating funds. See 
below chart of current known expenses.    

Page 96

Page 96 of 104



Page 97

Page 97 of 104



1 
1705\09\2742412.1 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 

Resolution No.________ 

REAL PROPERTY TRANSFER 

(Independence Plaza) 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda (the “Housing 
Authority”) is the owner of that certain real property known as Independence Plaza, 
located at 703 Atlantic Avenue, in the City of Alameda (the “Property”); 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority authorized 
staff to create a new nonprofit entity, Alameda Affordable Housing Corporation (the 
“AAHC”), at the October 18, 2017 meeting, with the goal of having AAHC own Housing 
Authority properties with Housing Choice Vouchers and Project-Based Vouchers so that 
the Housing Authority is not both the property owner and the contract administrator for 
the Housing Assistance Payments contracts (the “HAP Contracts”); 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it in the 
best interest of the Housing Authority to convey the Property to AAHC, thereby still 
maintaining the required separation between owner and contract administrator for the 
HAP Contracts; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it in the 
best interest of the Housing Authority to remain property manager at the Property, 
through a Property and Asset Management Agreement; 

WHEREAS, staff contracted for an “as-is” property appraisal of the Property, 
which was valued at thirty-four million dollars ($34,000,000);  

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority to assist in the acquisition of the Property 
by providing seller carryback financing for the sale in the amount thirty-four million 
dollars ($34,000,000), secured by a recorded Deed of Trust, to be paid from no more than 
seventy-five percent (75%) of the cash flow of the Property; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority to include an Option Agreement with a 
reversion clause permitting a ground lease structure upon Fannie Mae loan maturity on 
July 1, 2026; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority to provide an unsecured short-term 

Page 98

Page 98 of 104



2 
1705\09\2742412.1 

operating cash line of credit in the amount up to two hundred ten thousand dollars 
($210,000) until regular operations under AAHC accounting are stabilized.  

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority and the Property to record a 20 year 
Affordable Housing Agreement against the Property at the time of acquisition by AAHC 
to restrict occupancy to low-income households (80% of the Area Median Income) at 
affordable rents. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority and the Property for the Housing Authority 
to fund an AAHC held replacement reserve, at $1,000 per unit, at the time of acquisition, 
and for avoidance of doubt, such AAHC held replacement reserve is separate and apart 
from the Lender-held replacement reserve under the existing Fannie Mae loan; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority and the Property for the Housing Authority 
to assign the existing Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) and Housing Assistance 
Payments (HAP) contracts to AAHC.  

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority and the Property to assign the Community 
Improvement Commission’s Affordable Housing Agreement to AAHC, which such 
Affordable Housing Agreement is also being collaterally assigned to Lender as additional 
collateral to the loan, which is being consented to by the Successor Agency to the 
Community Improvement Commission; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority deems it to be 
in the best interest of the Housing Authority to execute and deliver, and to perform its 
obligations under, any and all documents or agreements necessary or advisable in 
furtherance of AAHC’s  acquisition of the Property, including, but not limited to the grant 
deed and any other document required to transfer the Property to AAHC, the Housing 
Authority seller loan documents and deed of trust, the Housing Authority Affordable 
Housing Agreement, the HAP assignment and contract, and any similar or related 
agreements for housing subsidies, assignment of regulatory agreements and loan 
documents, assignments of rents, leases, income and profits, and property management 
agreements and amendments, with the advice counsel, deemed to be consistent with the 
resolutions contained herein (collectively, the “Property Transfer Documents”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,  that the Board hereby approves and 
authorizes the Housing Authority to enter into the Property Transfer Documents and 
such other agreements, certificates, contracts, documents, and instruments deemed 
necessary to assist in the transfer of the Property and to complete all activities 
contemplated by this Resolution.  

Page 99

Page 99 of 104



3 
1705\09\2742412.1 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby approves the seller carry 
back financing in the form of Seller Note and Deed of Trust for the Property based on the 
as-is value of thirty-four million dollars ($34,000,000), as substantiated by an appraisal; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to record a 20 year  Affordable Agreement against the Property 
at the time of sale to AAHC;  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to capitalize an AAHC held replacement reserve account for the 
Property at $1,000 per unit, totaling $186,000; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to assign the existing Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) and 
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) contracts to AAHC.   

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to assign the Community Improvement Commission’s 
Affordable Housing Agreement to AAHC;  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to execute the Option Agreement with a reversion clause 
permitting a ground lease structure upon loan maturity in July 2026; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee to provide an operating short-term cash line of credit in the 
amount of two hundred ten thousand dollars ($210,000) to ensure operating costs are met 
through the transition; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director, or her designee, acting alone, to negotiate, accept and execute the Property 
Transfer Documents subject to any minor conforming, technical or clarifying changes 
approved by the Executive Director, or her designee, and Housing Authority counsel.  
The Executive Director, or her designee, and the Secretary of the Housing Authority are 
hereby further authorized and directed to take such further actions and execute and 
record such documents as are necessary to negotiate, accept and execute the Property 
Transfer Documents. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all actions previously taken by the Housing 
Authority, or its employees, officers and agents in connection with the Property or the 
transfer to AAHC described herein are hereby ratified and approved. 

 

****** 

Page 100

Page 100 of 104



4 
1705\09\2742412.1 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 
    
Vanessa M. Cooper     Arthur Kurrasch, Chair 
Executive Director/Secretary   Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 
 
 
     
Date  

Page 101

Page 101 of 104



Page 102

Page 102 of 104



Page 103

Page 103 of 104



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA 
 

Resolution No. ___ 
 

APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE THE 
CONTRACT 

 
 

  WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
requires housing authorities to utilize third party verifications to determine and document 
eligibility for federal housing assistance; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has previously contracted with the State of 
California Employment Development Department, hereafter referred to as EDD for these 
services; and 
 
  WHEREAS, EDD will continue to produce and provide the Housing Authority with 
wage, claim and employer data necessary to verify client income and eligibility upon 
renewal of its contract. 
   
  NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Alameda hereby approves the draft contract with EDD for 
the three-year period starting July 1, 2020, and authorizes the Executive Director to 
execute the final contract upon receipt.  
 
 
 
   
ATTEST:   
 
   
 
    
Vanessa M. Cooper  Arthur Kurrasch, Chair 
Secretary/Executive Director  Board of Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:    
 

Page 104

Page 104 of 104


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	9-C - RED Business Plan 02.19.2020 FINAL.pdf
	Real Estate Development Business Plan
	Existing Portfolio in Alameda
	Slide Number 3
	HCD Accomplishments 2014-2019
	Estimated AHA Resources for RED
	RED Lifecycle
	RED Business Plan – Overview
	Housing Development Pipeline
	Board Approved 10 Year Capital Needs Schedule
	Staffing Capacity
	RED Models (Previously presented to the Board)
	AHA-ICD Current RED Relationship
	HCD/ICD Operations 2016-2019
	HCD/ICD Future Income
	Future Options for ICD-AHA Relationship

	8-L - Accept the Finance and Budget Variance Report for DECEMBER 2019 - FINAL FINAL.pdf
	To:      Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners
	DISCUSSION

	8-C- Attachment 1-HPD Performance.pdf
	HPD




